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GENEI{AL INFORMATIO,' (conlinued)

LEGAL FORM

Category n Munidpalit) \\hif.:h 0rx:rah..'S in w.x:ordancc with Chapler 7 "fthe Constitution of South Africa.

OB.IECTIVES

The municipality strives. within its linancial and administrative cUJXICily, to achic\c Ihe fillluwing objects:

to pro.... tdc dl."'!DOCT3lic M1d accountable ...TnmCf11 for l.'OIIIIJtUIlitk:s

to cnsurc the pnn ision of scniccs to communities in a su�tainahlc manner

10 promote �ocial and economic development

to promote a �fe and healthy em ironmcnt

to encourage the imohcmcnt of communities and community organi�ti()ns in the matters or local gmcmmcnt

GRAnlNG

Grade 3

.IlIRISIlICTlON

Gn.:ah:r Unllinn uhu area \\ hkh indudLos:

F!'\n:. Ult I )IifT

and

various rural areas
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M Jojo
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Y Nyangane

N Gogela

Z13 Mtebele

CTNdawo

BMA Zililo

N Sonyabashi
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13'1' Ngqasa
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NA Sobahlc

NI' Ndabeni

S Nogcantsi

PROPORTIONAL

N Nkula

EL Sishuba

EN Ngalunkulu-Lebelu

N Mpumlwana

NE I'akkies

T Mabindisa

M Mataka

N Goqa

N Boyce

NO Godlo
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B Mngweba

NI'Mlandu
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TA Mambi
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NN Gcadinja

YA Bulana

N Mpanda

SK Mnukwa

Z Ndevu

13 Ripa

NA Matshongo

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I am responsihle f(lr the preparation of these annual financial statements, which are set out on

pages I to 88 in terms of Section 126( 1) of the Municipal Finance Management Act and

which I have signed on behalf of the Municipality.

I certify that the remuneration of Councillors and in-kind henefits are within the upper limits

of the framework envisaged in Section 219 of the Constitution. read with the Remuneration of

Public Ollicer Bearers A and the Minister of Provincial and Local Government's

determination in acc da e ith this Act.

30 I�_�_'_l _
Date
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( These Financial Statements han heen auclited - Awaitiu!: Rerort(
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UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 30 June 2011

REPORT OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

INTRODUCTION

These annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Generally Recognised Accounting Practice (GRA?), issued by the

Accounting Standards Board in accordance with Section 122(3) of the Municipal Finance Management Act. (Act No 56 of 2003).

2 KEY FINANCIAllNOICATORS

1 he toROWtng mdlCators give some inSight mto the flnancial results of the year under review.

Financial Statement Ratios.

INDICATOR 2010/11 2009/10

Surplus I (Deficit) before Appropriations 14 257 �25 4819665

Surplus I (Deficit) at the end of the Year 233575360 219317 835

Expenditure Categories as a percentage of Total Expenses:

Employee Related Costs 22.67% 24.62%

Remuneration of Councillors 8.15% 943%

Impajrment losses G.59% 7.80%

Repairs and Maintenance 3.74% 766%

Interest Paid 0.45% 1.10%

General Expenses 25.86% 28.46%

Current Ratio:

Creditors Days 37 56

DetJlor.; oaY' 342 11�

T he �urplus.1 (�t\CII) before ApprOflll'ltlOns and Die �urplus I (1N110t) oil the end ollhe Ye<tr 2009/10 WCl;S resli:!ted becau� of prevIous year�

adjustments. Please refer to Correction of Error notes 29.1 and 29.2 10 29.5 for details.

Because of the adjustments the Ratio's above for 2009/1 0 financial year was also recalculated/stated.

3 OPERATING RESULTS

Details of the operating results per segmental dassiflcation of expenditure are included in Nole 55.

lhe overall operating fesults 10r the year ended 30 June 2011 are as follows:

Actual Actual Percentage Budgeted Variance actuaU

DETAilS 2010/11 2009/10 Variance 2010111 budgeted

R R % R %

Income:

Opening surplus I (deficit) 219317 835 330862714 (33.71)% - -

Opemtiog income for the year 15< 081 972 103605735 <8.72% 202085295 (23.75)%

Appropriations for the year 19827468 - -

373399807 454295938 117.81\% 202086 295 84.77%

Expenditure:

Operating expendllure for the year 139824447 98786070 41.54% 103771215 34.74%

Sundry transfers 136192033 (100.00)% - -

C"""",, ""'.... , (de'cil) 233575 3!i9 219317 835 6.50% 96 315 080 -

373399807 454295938 1178"% 202086295 84.77%
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The figures for the 2009/10 Mancial year was restated due to Correction of Errors as per note 29 to the financial statements and also to be in

line with the Statement of Changes in Net Assets.

3.1 Rates and General Services:

Rates and General Services are an types of services rendered by the municipality. The main income sources are Assessment Rates. Refuse

Disposal and Sundry Fees 'evied.

Actual Actual Percentage Budgeted Variance actuaU

DETAILS 2010111 2009110 Variance 2010111 budgeted

R R % R %

Income 154081972 103605735 48.72% 202086 295 (23.75)%

Expenditure 139824447 98786070 41.54% 103771 215 34.74%

Su!pIus 1 (tMocf.) 14 2�1 �2� 4819665 19582% 98 315 080

Surplus 1 (DefiCIt) as % of total income 9.25% 465% 48.65%

The Income and the Expenditure was restated because of previous years adjustments. Please refer to Correction of Error notes 292 to 29.5

fordetaifs.

3.2 Waste Management Services:

Waste Management Services are serv)ces rendered by the municipality for the cotlection. disposal and purtfying of waste (solid waste/refuse).

Income is m�m!y ",�tM tmm � IP. of fpp,\ �M t�1"'fk t1et"'rmWlf"tt t:1y � N"llrril.

The 5elVice cUflenUy falls under the Community Services cost centre which ale also lesponsible for various other functions. This makes it not

possible to report on the service as an economic unit.

.. FINANCING OF CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

The ell:pendrture on Property, Plant and Equipment during the year amounted to R67264151 (2009/10: R31589155), Full details of Property,

PtanI and Cquiprrn6nI are disdo:sed in Hole 7 and Nl*=s 51 10 s.- ao the Annual r.....tdaI Sldtemeflls.

lhe caprtal expenchture 01 k67264751 was ftnanced as k>Iows:

Actual Actual Percentage Budgeted Variance actuall

DETAilS 2010/11 2009110 Variance 2010/11 budgeted

R R % R %

Grants and SubsKiies 67264 757 31589155 112.94% 98315080 (31.58)%

87264 757 31589155 112.94% 98315080 13158'%

Source of fundltlg as a percentage of rotal CaPital t.:xpenditure:

DETAilS 2010/11 2009110

Grants and Subsidies 100.00% 10000%

Property. Plant and Equipment is funded to such a great extent from grants and subsK:lies because the municipality does not have the

financial resources to finance capilal from ils own funds

•



5 kI:CONCILlA,liON or IlUDGEI TO ACTUAL

5.1 Ooeratlna Budget

DETAILS 2010111 2009110

Vari,:mCf> (If'r Category

Budgeted surplus before appropriations 98315080 58764801

Revenue variances (48004323) (20924595)

Expenditure variances:

Employee Related Costs 14242238 4407264

Remuneration of Councillors (1161 748) 3019655

Bad debts 36� 000 37 �OO

Depreciation and Amortisation (22821 162) (18973767)

Repairs and Maintenance (1 874765) (5535473)

Interest Paid (634248) (1 087742)

General Expenses (1380921) (5678624)

Government Grants (Operational) (13189071) (1 502338)

loss on disposal of Property, P!antand Equipment (382561) -

Actual surplus before appropriations 14257525 4819665

DETAILS 2010/11 2009110

Variance per Service Segment

Budgeted surplus before appropriations 98315080 58764 801

Executive and Council 4345881 3 144522

Finance and Administration (47490370) (35447019)

Planning and Development (39950257) (26356760)

Community and Social Services (962810) 4714122

Actual surplus before appropriations 14257525 4819665

10

Details of the operating results per segmental dassification of expenditure are induded in Note 55, whilst operational results per category of

expenditure, together with a short explanation of significant variances of more than 10% from budget, are included in Note 48 to the financial

statements.

5.2 Capitat Budget:

Actual Actual Variance actual Budgeted Variance actuall

DETAILS 2010111 2009110 2010/1112009110 2010/11 budgeted

R R R R R

Executive and Council - 555000 (555000)

Finance and MmUlistrotion 458 437 ?A147?4 (7 3S6 7R7) .3 ... 704 513 (3016076)

Planning and Development 4 317 :.i06 385163 3932143 90927472 (88810166)

Community and Social Services 3638890 286605 3352286 3358095 280795

Sport and Recreation 192446 (192446) - -

Environmental Protection - 241 174 (241 174) - -

Roads and Transport 58328435 27669044 30659391 - 58328435

67264 757 31589155 35675603 98315080 131 050 323,1

- -

Details of the results per segmental dassification of capital expenditure are included in Note 51, together with a short explanation of

significant variances of more than 10% from budget, are included in Note 49 to the financial st<llemf!nls
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6 ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

The balance of the Accumulated Surplus as at 30 June 2011 amounted to R233575360 (30 June 2010: R4819665 ) and is made up as

follows.

CapItal Replacement Reserve (eRR)

Government Grants Reserve

Accumul;ttPf1 Slwplll� I «()Pliol:) rttlP. to thP. rP.SIllIs of �fW>n'i:

5014475

195396 057

33 If).4 f08

233575360

7 NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS

Non-<:urrent Provisions amounted to R04"80969 as at 30 June 2011 (30 June 2010: R4194511 and is made up as follows:

PrOVtsK:ln for long-term Service

PtO'l"l5UI lot HehatJMatian of LaAd-" Sde5.

424880

4�089

4480969

These provIsIOns are made in order to enable the munICIpalIty 10 be In a posItion to fulfil its known legal obligations when they become due

and payable.

8 CURRENT LIABILITIES

Currenlliabilities amounted R16330069 as at 30 June 2011 (30 June 2010: R25149938 and is made up as follows:

Cre<Mors Note 10

Unspent Conditional Grants and Receipts Note 11

14022074

2016582

16330069

NOO-CuHfmt Liabilities <Ire thOSP. IiRbihtiP.s of the municipality due .md P"Iyable in the short-term (les.e; tAAn 12 months) ThP.re Le; no known

reason as 10 why the municipality will nol be able to meel its obligalions.

Refer to the indicated Notes for more detail.

9 PROPERTY. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

T........ .".., of Property Planl FQUipment was R1M51nq5 '\ 3130 JooP. 2011 (30 June 1010. RH51810H)

Refer 10 Note 1 and Notes 51 to 5-4 tor more detail.

10 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The net vakJe of Intangible Assets were R298051 as al30 June 2011 (30 June 2010: R218071).

Tan: ...... """ch cannoI physically be kj.icnllliod and """icd' ""d arc in_ of rompulcr so:-_br

Ufder to be able tu fuird its duties � far as St.."Ivice defively is concerned.

Refer 10 Note 8 for more detail.

11 CURRENT ASSETS

CIJ(fflI"lI� amoun'� R��"5-126 ::1$ 31 30 .J\,IN! 2011 (30 .JIJ� ?011: Rfifi(77139) and is m'1dP. up S S.

Inlleotof)o

Consumer Debtors

Other Deblors

Bank Balances and Cash

Operating lease Assets

Nole 2

Note 3

Note 4

Note 5

Note 6

3504 278

7705205

14645891

29624537

215515

52545426

Refer to the IndICated Notes for more detail.

12 INTER-GOVERNMENTAL GRANTS

•



"The municipality is dependent on financial aid from other government spheres to finance its annual Cilprtal programme. Operating grants are

utilised to finance indigent assistance and provision of free basic services.

Refer to Notes 11 and 20, and Note 56 for more detail

13 EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

Full details of all known events, if any, after the reporting date are disclosed in Nole 45.

14 EXPRESSION OF APPRECIATION

We are grateful to the Mayor, members of the Executive Committee, Councillors, the Municipal Manager and Heads of Departments for the

support extended dwing the financial year. A special word of thanks to all staff in the Budget and Treasury Department, for without their

assistance these Annual Finandal Statements would not have been possible.

��FFICER
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UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2011

Note 2011 2010

Restated

R R

ASSETS

Current Assets 52545426 88977 139

Inventory 2 354278 338465

Trade Receivables from Exchange Transactions 3 7705205 3533505

Trade Receivables from Non-Exchange Trans.actions. 4 14545891 4147168

Cash and Cash Equivalents 5 29624537 80699141

Operating Lease Assets 6 215515 258860

Non-Current Assets 203096452 159685145

Property, Plant and Equipment 7 188512395 145 181 074

Int<'lngible Assets 8 298057 218071

Investment Property 9 14286000 14286000

Total Assets 255641 878 248662284

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities 16330069 25149938

Creditors 10 14022074 15239431

Unspent Conditional Grants and Receipts 11 2016582 9910507

Current Portion of Long-term Liabilities 13 291 413 -

Non-Current Liabilities 5736448 4194511

Long-term Liabilities 13

I 125547911--
419451; INon.current Provisions 14 4480969

Total Liabilities 22066517 29344 449

Total Assets and Liabilities 233575360 219317 835
=

NET ASSETS 233575360 219317 835

Accumulated Surplus I (Deficit) 15 I 233575360 I I 2193178351

Tota I Net Assets 233575360 219317 835

10



UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

Actual Budget

Note 2011 2010 2011

kestated

R R R

REVENUE

Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions

Property Rates 16 6453386 10022451 8160000

Fines 464 511 144257 400 000

Licences and Permits 6502 32218 2767000

Income tor Agency SCrvices 3W2369 4547792 3044427

Govemment Grants and SubsidIes Received 20 135 120 145 79372 775 133259 130

Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Service Charges 18 1 781 184 1 231 001 1300000

Rental of Facilities and Equipment 19 980768 1 216694 1064974

Interest Earned - External Investments 17 3362168 4388311 5000000

Interest Earned - Outstanding Debtors 17 984 073 1 362454 -

OIher Income 21 1 OBll44 1 'l.81�'l. 46290/64

Gains on Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment - - 500000

Profit on Sale of Land:- 344123 - 300000

Total Revenue 154 081 972 103605735 202086295

EXPENDITURE

Employee Re�ted Gosts 22 31 699 079 24316814 45941317

Remuneration of Councillors 23 11 389093 9315600 10 227 345

Bad Debts - - 365000

Depredation and Amortisation 24 23294 148 19173767 472986

Impairment Losses 25 9215993 7707016 -

Repairs and Maintenance 5234 029 7568626 3359264

Finance Costs 26 634248 1 087742 -

Geoer;:II F-xpen!'>es 27 36 1[.4323 26114 If>B 34773407

Government Grants (Conditional) 27.1 21 820972 1 502338 8631901

Loss on Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment 382561 - -

Total Expenditure 139824447 98786070 103771215

I
SURPLUS I (DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR 14257525 4819665 98315080

Refer to Note 48 for explanation of budget variances
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UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

Description
Accumulated

Surplus

R

2010

Balance at 30 June 2009 330862714

Change in Accounting Policy (Note 28) (122431 428)

Correction of Error (Note 29) 6397904

Restated Balance 214829190

Surplus I (Deficit) for the year 24647153

Balance at 30 June 2010 239476343

2011

Change in Accounting Policy (Note 28) (19173767)

Correction of Error (Note 29) 1984742

Restated Balance 219317834

Surplus I (Deficit) for the year 14257525

Balance at 30 June 2011 233575359

33



UMZI VUBU LOCAL UNICIPALlTY

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

Note 21>11 21>'0

R R

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTMTIES

Cash f"ElOeIIPtS tram t<alIepayes, Go¥erT...-.ere iII-.:t OIler 111 W:J ts2\I
""""" 00>

Cash paid to Suppliers and E�ees (107626 768) (56 786 640)

Cash generated from I (utilised In) Operations 30 10367061 42261366

Interest received 17 4346241 4388311

Interest paid 26 (634 248) (10877<2)

NET CASH ROWS f ROIl I (u..�O tH) OPtRAliNG AC1IVllll:S 14on� 45 561 SJ.4

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIV1TIES

Purchase of Property, Plant and EQuipment 7 (67264757) (31589155)

Purchase of Intangl� Assets 8 (231 122)

Proceeds 00 DIsposal of Property, Plant and EQUIpment 751 985

(Increase) I deerease In long-term Receivables 6 43345 (37651)

NET CASH FlOWS FROM 1 (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES !66 700 549) (31 626 805!

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIV1TIES

New loans raised 13 1633729 -

loans repaId (286 837) -

NET CASH flOWS rRO� I (USED If..!) rnw"cn.:G ACTIvrncs 1 !t4& 892 -

NET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH eQUIVALENTS 5 (51074604) 13935129

Cash and Cash EqUIvalents at the begInning of the year

I
80699141 I I 66 764 01� I

Cash and Cash Equivalents al the end of the year 29624537 80699 141

The f9fts tor Reoctpts.. Paymc.rts. Cash and Castt (cpwaenlS GaiInoe at the tlegnnlng.-d cnd tor 2009/10 was res1aIed See

Correc1J:ln oIlnor NOIe 29.8 HedasslhCatlOn at Cash"lOw Statement



UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

2011

R

2010

R

cc . RAL I

UmZJmvubu local MUnlopality (the mURlopallty) IS a local government institutIOn lJl Mount Frere, Easlern Cape. The addresses of its

registered offICe and principal place of business are disdosed under "General Information" included in the Annual Financial Statements

and in the introduction and overview of the Annual Report. The principal activities of the municipality are disclosed in the Annual Report

and are prescnbed by The Constitution

INVENTORY

l54 278 338<65

Totallnvcntory 35< 278 338 '65

StatIOnery are hekj for own use with the result that no write downs of Inventory to Net Realisab4e

Value were reQuired.

Inventory in respect of Vacant propertieS at cost were restated due 10 a land claim hanging over

these propertieS and because it is also listed in the Assets Register at a nominal value of R1

eadl.

TRADE RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACnONS

Gross Provision for Net

Balances Impairment Balances

6356765 619' 318 162447

635676511 619. 318 1 1 162447 1
7271 161 7271 161

271 596 271 596

13 899 522 619' 318 7705205

Gross Provision for Net

Balances Impairment Balances

4676310 3626829 1 049480

.6763101 362682911 1 0(9480 1

2 "3507 2 143507

3'0518 340518

7'6033' 3626829 3533505

As at 30 June 2011

Service Debtors:

Refuse

VATC!aim

Land .....

Total Trade Receivables from Exchange Transactions

As at 30 June 2010

ServICe Debtors:

Refuse

VAT Claim

Other Debtors

Total Trade Receivables from Exchange Transactions

The management of the municipality is of the opinion that the carrying value of Consumer Debtors approximate their fair values.

lhe farr value of Consumer Debtors was determined aftet' conStdenng the standard terms and condltKms of agreements en1ered mto

between the municipality and Consumer Debtors as well as the current payment ratio's of the municipality's Consumer Debtors

3.1 Trade Receivables from Exchange Transactions

Refuse: Ageing

Cunent

O.30days

Past Due

31 - 60 Days

61 - 90 Days

91 - 120 Days

+ 120 Days

Total

161 650 114723

1590(7 112091

158086 113830

155327 113389

57226504 4222346

6356765 <676380
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UMZIi>iVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

2011

R

2010

R

Other Debtors: Ageing

Curta7t

0- 30 days

Past Due"

31.60 Days

61 . gO Uays

91 - 120 Days

+ 120 Days

Total

50890

37482

31 195

152029

271596

A;, Trilde Receivables from Exchdnge TranSdctior,s . Ageing

Current

0- 30 days

Past Due:

31 - 60 Days

61 - 90 Days

91 - 120 Days

+ 11!O n�y,;

TotCiI

161 650 114 723

209938 112091

195568 113830

186522 113389

5874683 4222346

G G2& 3Gl 4 G7G 3&0

As at 30 June 2011 Trade Receivables from Exchange Transactions of R 6466711 (30 June

2010: R 4561656) were past due date but not impaired. The age analysis of these debtors are

as follows:

31 - 60 Days 209938 112 091

61 - 90 Days 195568 113830

+ 90 Days 186522 113389

+ 120 Days 5874683 4222346

Total 6466711 4561656

3.2 Summary of Trade Receivables from Exchange Transactions by Customer Classmcation

Industriall National and

HOII'",�h()lr1 Provint:ial OthP-t

Commercial Government

R R R R

As at 30 June 2011

Current:

0- 30 days 102291 35987 11250 12122

Past Due

31 - 60 D.1ys 101 277 351gB 10731 62733

61 - 90 Days 100778 34934 10531 49325

+ 90 Days 100230 33017 10 329 42946

+ 120 Days 4260935 1 035519 164875 413354

Sub-total 4665511 1 174655 207715 580480

Less: Provision for Impairment 4567786 1138562 181 956 306013

Total Debtors by Customer Classification 97725 36093 25759 274467

As at:SO June 2t:l10

Current

0- 30 days 92933 10325 4838 6628

Past Due-

31 - 60 Days 90449 10258 4756 6628

61 - 90 Days 92298 10192 4712 6628

+ 90 Days 91932 10125 4704 6628

+ 120 Days 3199517 788354 90556 143919

Sub-1.o1a1 3567129 C29254 1095G6 170431

Less: Provision for Impairment 2832909 658509 135351

Total Debtors by Customer Classification 734220 170685 109566 35080
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UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

3.3 Reconci1idlion of the Provision for Impairment

Balance at beginning of year

Impainnent Losses rer.ogni!';P.(J

Balance at end of year

Thp. Provi..o:;ion for lmp;iinnp.nt WP.rP. fe!;t:ltP.l1 for Ihp. previous yr.<tf c1up. to the total Prov;!';ion for

Impairment being disdosed under Trade Receivables from Non-Exchange Transactions.

See Correction of Error Note for details.

In detennining the recoverability of debtors, the municipality has placed strong emphasis on

verifying the indigent status of consumers. Provision for impairment of Consumer Debtors has

been made for all consumer balances outstanding based on the payment ratio over 12 months.

No further credit provision is required in excess of the Provision for Impairment.

3.4 Ageing of impaired Consumer Debtors

0- 30 Days

Past Due:

31 - 60 Days

61 .90 Days

91 - 120 Days

+ 120 O:lys

long-term Loan Debtors

Total

4 TRADE RECEIVABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Assessment Rates

Payments made in Advance

Government Suo$idy CI",ms

Sundry Debtors

less: Provision for Impairment

Total Trade Receivables from Non.Exchange Transactions

In determining the recoverability of debtors, the municipality has placed strong emphasis on

verifying the indigent status of consumers. Provision for impairment of Consumer Debtors has

been made for aU consumer rolonccs outst:lnding b;;l5C<! on the �yment r.3t:o over 12 months.

No further credit prOVision is required in excess of the Provision for Impairment.

Assessment Rates, Projects, Sundry Deposits and Sundry Debtors for 2009/10 were restated as

Council approved the writing off of certain amounts.

See Correction of Error Note: 29.7 Reclasification of Statement of Financial Position: 30 June

2010 for details.

The average credit peOOd for Government Crants and Subsidies is dependent on the

Government Department involved and the nature of the claim. No interest is charged on

outstanding Government Grants and Subsidies. The subsidies is payable to the municipality

due to allocations made in the DOR/\ or b3s..."<i on 3grcements between the municipality and the

relevant departments.

The management of the municipality is of the opinion that the carrying value of Other Debtors

appronmate Ulci"" �if �alues.

No provision has been made in respect of government debt as these amounts are considered to

be fully recoverable.
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2010
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2011

R

2010

R

3626829

25674aa

36268296194318

148011 87268

147313 85243

147180 86658

146905 86314

5601909 328' 347

6194318 3626829

21 944642 18135751

47401 2586

13 144 913

41 1!:l8 32310

35178114 18170647

(20532224) (14023479)

14645891 4147168
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Jtion of Provision for Impairment

;}.nmng 01 year

,sses recognised

IsseS reversed

j of year

..,. A��!mlpnt R('lfp!' h�ri �n ff"!'f;:ltP<1 etllP to i'I <tiffprpnr:P in thp hillina �r-::tpm

r cullllul ccl 30 Jur� 20tO wlrn..:h w<::c:> �lill tlte di;rcler� at 30 JUlre 2011.

for Impairment were restated for the previous year due to a "Timevalue of Money"

the Auditor General and the relevant amount in respect of Trade Receivables

e Transactions being transferred to the relevant section.

n of Error Note 29.7 RedaSlflCauon of Statement of Financial Position: 30 June

Is

f r.-M 1'fKeIv� from ttOtt--Uchange b'an:s.IdIIom

Hates: Agemg

Assessment Rates Debtors by Customer Classification

IndustrlaU

Household

Commercial

R

e 2011

2011

R

14023 478

6508745

20532224

465207

446783

442762

438288

20151602

21944642

National and

Provincial

Government

R

2010

R

9943292

7707016

(3626829)

,. 023 478

678458

633879

631 594

624818

15567002

18135751

Other

R
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U ZIMVUBU LOCAL UNICIPALlTY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30JUNE 2011

Capital Replacement Reserve

T..My Centro

Oedea ProjeCts

Operalionallnvestment

Operabonallnvestment

Financial Management Grant (FMG)

Munisipal System Improvement Grant

Operahonallnvestment

First National

rir.st National

First National

Standard

Standard

F.sl Naltorlal

First National

First National

6206 799 80-0

6209 34 1 1339

6224 528 8411

184750164

08211 8396

6227 618 7294

62276189018

6228 856 0925

The municipaWy de not mat.e usc at an overdraft fadlity during rhc 2010/11 financial year

Cash Floats and Advances

Cash on hand in Cash Floats, Advances and Equivalents

The management of the municipality is of the opinion that the canying value of Bank Balances,

Cash and Cash [� recorded al afl'1Of . msI in lie AmuiII FI'ldI'kD Slaternents

approximate their fair values.

OPERAnNG LEASE ASSETS I RECEIVABLES

Operating Leases are recognised on the straight-line basis as per the requirement of GRAP 13.

In respect of Non-cancel�ble Operating leases the foUowinQ assets have been mrognised"

Batance at begtnnlng of year

Operatlng Lease receipts recorded

Operahng Lease receipts effected

Total Operating Lease Assets

Operating Lease Assets have been restated to adhere to the disdowre provisions of GRAP 13.

ReIcr 10 .- � 00 Correction 01 Error Iof IaiIs 01 rosIalcmcnI

6." LeaSing AtTsngemenrs

The Municipality as lessor:

6.2 Amounts receivable under Operating Leases

At the Reporting Date the foltowlng minimum lease payments were receivable under Non­

cancellable Oppr1Itrng I f'::t"P� tor PmrE'rty, Pl;tnf ;md FQtJlpmpnf, which ;lrf" �iv",")P ;I�

follows:

Up 10 t year

2 to 5 years

More than 5 years

Total Operating Lease Arrangements

lt� loHowing 1�lidioo5 (If <tny) h�v"� im� by t!l(! municipality in t�ml:. of Ul(! (::.pecity)

lease agreements:

(i) The lessee shag not have the right to sub�t. cede or assign the whole or any portion of the

premises �1.

(ii) The lessor or its duly authorised agent, representative or servant shall have the right at an

reasonable times to mspect the premises let.

(iil) The lessee shall use the premises let for the sole purpose prescribed in the agreement.
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5228681

3211823

2909383

45101

31 067

257035

258 860

13796

(57 141)

215515

868360

379421

107200

1 354 982

2010

R

5014475

J 077 805

4239592

504 396

27417

238

238

221 209

37651

258860

865988

1200 050

154931

2220969
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

7 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

30 June 2011

Reconciliation of Carrying Value

Land Infra-

Description and Community Heritage Other Total

Buildings structure

R R R R R R

Carrying values at 01 July 2010 38272515 43203266 55482331 17 719 8205243 145181 074

Cost 39430775 163241633 73417 850 17 719 10519303 286 627 280

Completed Assets 39430 775 153241533 73 101309 17719 10519303 285310738

- Under Constmction - - 315541 - - 315541

Accumulated Depreciation: 11158260 1120038367 117935519 - 12314060 1141446205

- COSI 11 158 250 1120038357 117935519 - 12314050 1141445205

Acquisitions 28299613 769041 3098175 32 186 830

Capital under Construction - Additio 4205592 30892336 - - - 35097928

Cost 4205592 30892335 35097928

Increases in Revaluation - - - - -

Depreciation: 11190 3�1 11(;4J9 O�8' (2 9/2 8� - (�t>40 842 (23143012)

- Based on Cost 11 190321 115439028 12972820 - 12540842 123 143012

Carrying value of Disposals: 163000 - - - 1727424 1790424

- Cost (63000) (1 421 748) (1 484 748)

- Accumulated Depreciation - - - - 694 324 694 324

- Based on Cost 694324 694324

Capital under Construction - Completed 1316541 1316541

Carrying values at 30 June 2011 41 224786 85956186 53278552 17 719 8035152 188512395

Cost 43573 367 222 433 582 74 186 892 17719 12 195731 352407290

- Completed Assets 39367775 191541246 74185892 17719 12195731 317309362

- Under Construction 4205592 30892336 - - - 35097928

Revaluation - - - - - -

Accumulated Depreciation: 12348581 1136 477 395' 120908340 - 14160578 1163894 894
- Cost (2348581) (136477395) (20908340) - (4 160578) (163894894)

7 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

30 June 2010

Reconciliation of Carrying Value

Land Infra-

Description and Community Heritage Other Total

Buildings structure

R R R R R R

Carrying values at 01 July 2009 51 234 264 (81 789104 44468 459 17 719 6841 679 20773017

Cost 28847318 131985814 74469708 17719 7861 593 243182152

CompIctedAsscts 28847318 131985814 74469708 17719 7851593 243182152

Correction of error (Note 29) 11193473 (106887459) (15000 624) - (509 957) (111204 567)

Revaluation 11193473 11193473

Accumulated Depreciation: - (106 887 459 115000624 - 1509957 1122398040
- Cost - (106887459) (15000 624) - (509957) (122398040)

Acquisitions 385 163 27910218 162509 2814724 31 272 614

Capital under Construction - Adchtio - - 316541 - - 316541

- Cost - 316541 316541

Oepfeciabon. 11158 260 113150 908 12934 8� - (1 804 103 119048165

- Based on Cost (1158260) (13 150 908) (2934895) - (1804 103) (19048 165)

Tra nsferslReclassification 1995 179 3345601 11 530908' - 1157014' 662500

- Cost (995 179 3345601 11 530908 - (157014 662500

Carrying values at 30 June 2010 38272515 43203266 55482331 17 719 8205243 145181 074

39430775 163241633 73417850 17 719 10519303 286 627 280

- Completed Assets 39430775 163 241633 73 101309 17719 10519303 286310738

- Under ConstrvctlOn - - 31b !>41 - - 316541

Revaluation .

- - - -

Accumulated Depreciation: 11158260 1120038367 117 935 519 - (2314060 1141446205
- Cost (1 158260) (120038367) (17935519) - (2314060) (141446205)
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7 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

T� mllnOp;llity ortM 10 t�kp. :lf1v;mt�l}p. of Ihn tmn!';itinn.'11 prnvi:o:.inn!'. <lS r.ont;linN'l in nirPl':tivp. 4 of thP. Aff.tlllntinq St:mrt:urts Rn:urt, �.... 1Pl1

in March 2009. The municipality did not recognise all the Property, plant and equipment in accordance with CRAP 17 for the financial years

up to 30 June 2010

The municipality has identified and measured all Property, plant and equipment in leons of CRAP 17 for the financial year ended 30 June

2011. The balances of the Property, plant and equipment have been retrospectively restated accordingly.

All infrastructure assets were valued as at 30 June 2011 using the depreciated replacement cost approach.

Refer to Notes 51 to 54 for more detail on Property, Plant and Equipment, including those in the course of construction.
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2011

R

2010

R

7 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

7.1 Carrying Amoum of Property, Plant and Equipment that is fully depreciJted

and still in use:

The municipality does not currently have any PPE in use which are fully depreciated.

7.2 Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment:

During thp. pP.rior1. thp. mllnidp..,lity r':Hnf'C1 nllt :l r�II'P,IN of thp. mrJ)vp.rnhlP. rHTlOlmt of its

infiastrudure pro�, plant and equipment, having regaro to its ongoing proglarnme of

modernisation and the extension of its services. It was not necessary to impair any assets.

7.3 Change in Estimate - Useful Life of Propeny, Plant and Equipment reviewed:

The municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in Directive 4 of the Accounting Standards Board,

issued in March 2009. The municipality therefore considered the useful life of all assets during the 2010/11 financial year. The usefulllife of

the landfill sttes were reduced in accordance with the actuarial assessment for the rehabihtatlon of the sites at 30 June 2011.

The amOftisaool'l e;q)(�I'l$O has heen indudecJ in Ihe IinP. it. n wr)eplcdation and AlllOftisdlion- in UlC� Statemefll of Findnd-JI Per'foo-liO=a"�ce.

All of the municipality's Intangible Assets are held under freehold interests and no Intangible Assets had been pledged as security for any

Iiabihlies of the municipality.

Computer Software are issued under license and are restricted to the conditions under which each license are issued.
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2011

R

2010

R

The fair value of Creditors was determined after considering the standard terms and conditions

of ag mer. entered:n bct'MJ"'n the moo" . 1 ::md at r

Statt Bonuses refers to the actuanal valuallon at long services awards to statf members in

accordance with a remuneration policy. The accrual is an estimate of the amount due within 12

months after the reporting dale.

Staff Leave accrue 10 the staff of the municipality on an annual basis, subject to certain

conditions. The accrual is an estimate of the amount due at the reporting date.

11 U l"'E 'T CO. 'O:no' G 'TS A 0 RECOPTS

,,., ConditionJl GTilnl:$ from Government

National Government Grants

Tolal Conditional Grants and Receipts

2016582

20165621

2016582

Ul0507

9910507 I

9910507

The amount for Unspent Conditional Grants and Receipts are deposited in ring-fenced

investment accounts until utilised.

The Unspent Grants are cashbacked by call deposits. The municipality complied with the

conditions attached to all grants received to the extent of revenue recognised. No grants were

Withheld.

Refer to Note 56 for more detail on Conditional Grants

12 OPERJl:T'�G IF.�SF IMRn ITIFS I P�YJ'RI FS

Operating leases are recognised on the straight-line basis as per the requirement of GRAP 13.

No liability existed at 30 June as none of the contracts has any escalation dauses.

12.1 Leasing Arangements

The Municipality as Lessee:

Operating leases relate 10 Equipment with lease lerms nollonger Ihan 5 years, wilh no option to extend for a further period. Non of the

operating aeasc COfll'ads alnt; . 1 esa:dalion dl�. nlt� IllUllidpdhty does nol h.Jwe an option 10�the 5eased asset allhe expiry

of the lease period.

Amounts payable under Operating Leases

At the Reporting Date the municipality had outstanding commitments under Non-cancellable Operating leases for Photocopiers which fall

due as follows:

Vchicfcs: and Other Equipment:

Up to 1 year

") to 5 yp.�rs

More tha n 5 yea rs

1052308

513945

538363

1566253

513945

1 052306

1052308 1 565253Total Operating Lease Arrangements
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2011

R

2010

R

13 LONG TERM L1ABIUTIES

FIOance Lease Uabtlities I 546892

Sub-total 1 546892

Less: Current Portion transferred to Current Liabilities:.

Finance Lease liabilities

291413

29141311 . 1

Totaj Long -term Uabili. 5 (Nc. r post due. nor impaired) 125547?

13.1 Summary of Arrangements

Finance lease Liabilities relates to Vehicles with lease terms starting during the year for a period of 5 yeaf$. The effective interest rate is

prime rate which was 9% since the inception of the agreements. Capitalised lease liabilities are secured over the items of vehicles

leased.

The management of the mun� is of tttO opinion that U)C cauyiflg vakJe or lOl'IQ It:lm liabWbcs lUOOfdcd at amortised c;o-..;t in the

Annual Financial Statements approximate their fair vallJp.s_

The fair value of long-term Liabilities was determined after considering the standard terms and conditions of agreements entered into

between the municipality and the relevant financing institutions.

Refer to Note 50 for more detail on Long-term Liabilities.

The Municipality as Lessee:

Finance Leases relate to Property, Plant and Equipment with lease terms not more than 5 years. The effective interest rate on Finance

Leases is linked to the prime bank rate which was 9% since inception of the agreements.

The municipality does not have an option to purchase the leased Property, Plant and Equipment at the conclusion of the lease

agreements. The municipality's obligations under Finance leases are secured by the lessors' title to the leased assets.

Minimum Lease Payments
Present Value of Minimum lease

Payments

Amounts payable under finance leases:

2011

R

2010

R

2011

R

2010

R

Within one year

In the second to fifth years, inclusive

Over five years

418807

1 468678

291413

1255479

1 887 48� 1 546892

less: Future Finance Obligations 340593

Present Value of Minimum Lease Obligations 1 546892 1 546892

less: Amounts due for settlement within 12 months (Current Portion) 291413

Fir ...mcc lease Obtiyaliorr.> due 101' �t1emeflt ailer 12 1IlUl'11i1:S (NufI-uJllerd Portion) 1 255479

The municipality has finance lease agreements for the following significant classes of assets:

- Vehicles

Induded in these dasses are the

(i) VP.hidP.s

- Instaknents ale payable monthly in anears

• Average period outstanding

- Average effective interest rate, based on prime

- Average monthly instalment

10

60 months

9.00%

R41880.70
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2011

R

14 NO)<.CURREllT PROVISlONS

Provision for Long Service Awards

Provision for Rehabilitation of Land-fill Sites

424660

4056 069

Talal Non-eurrent Provisions 4460969

Provision for Long Service Awards have been restated to adhere 10 the disclosure provisions of

I/\S 19 Rdcf In Note 29 on "Corrcct.i:"m of Frror" for d .... :1i on lhf> IT..' f"f�nt

The movement in Non-current Provisions are reconciled as follows:

long Service

Awards

R

30 June 2011

8atJnce al beginning 01 ye;J(

ContnbutlOns to provIsion

Increase due to discounting

Expenditure incurred

403770

17� 024

576794

Transfer to current provisions (153914)

Iialance at end of year 424880

30 June 2010

Balance at beginning of year

Contributions to provision

Increase due to discounting

Dr:pcrxf ure incurred

331 775

174522

B<tlance etl end of yel:lf 403770

2010

R

403770

3790741

4194511

land-fill Sites

R

3790741

26!:1 ;j49

4056069

.. 056 089

3542620

241 174

6947

3790741

In tenns of the licencing of the landfill refuse sites, the municipality will incur rehabilitation costs of R 4,056 million to restore the sites at the

end of its usefullifes, estimated to be between 16 and 19 years. Provision has been made for the net present value of this cost. using the

the average cost of borrowing interest rate.

The figures for the Long Services Awards for 200910 were restated due to the valuation done at 30 June 2010 being done on inaccurate

criteria

14.1 long Service Awards

A long-service award is granted to municipal employees after the completion of fixed periods of continuous service with the Municipality.

The provision represents an estimation of the awards to which employees in Ihe service of the Municipality may become entitled to in

future, based on an actuarial valuation performed

The most recent actuarial valuations of plan assets and the present value of the defined benefit obligation were carried oul at 30 June 2010

by Mr C Weiss, Fellow of the Actuarial Society of South Africa. The present value of the defined benefit obligation, and the related current

service cost and past sefVK:.e cost, were measured using the Proteded Unit Credit Method

AI 30 June 2010, 125 employees were eligible for Long-services Awards_

The Current-service Cost for the year ending 30 June 2011 is estimated to be R133 628, whereas the interest for the current year is

estimated to be R41 396.
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The principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations were as

follows:

Discount Rate

Cosllnftaboo Rate

Net EffectIVe Discount Rate

Expected Return on Plan Assets

Expected Rate of Salary Increase

ExpcdelJ Return 00 . llW-. If Riyllts

E)lpected Retirement Age. Females

Expected Retirement Age - Males

Moveoments in the present value of the Defined Benefit Obligation were as follows:

Balance at the beginning of the year

Current service rosts

Interest cost

IleneIiIs paid

Actuanallosses I (gains)

Tolal Recognised Benefit liability

The amounts recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance are as follows:

Current service cost

Interest 0051

__ Iosscs / (g:lins)

10131 Post-retirement Benehllncluded 111 Employee Related Costs

The history of experienced adjustments is as follows:

2011

R

2010

R

2009

R

Present Value of Defined Benefit

Ollligation [,()G 297 370C !i7l

[)eflOt 506291 314511578794

14.2 Rehabilitation of Lan�fill Sires

In tenns of the hcencing of the IandfiU refuse sites, the munictpahty will incur rehabditation costs

of R 4,056 million to restore the sites at the end of its useful hfes, estimated to be between 16

and 19 years. Provision has been made for the net present value of this cost. using the the

:lIVp�ge c:rn;I nf hnrmwint] Inlr>rM �fp

ACCur.JIULAT[O SURPLUS

The Accumulated Surplus consists of the following Internal Funds and Reserves:

Capital Replacement Reserve (CRR)

Govemment Grants Reserve

Accumulated Surplus I (Deficit) due (0 the resuns of Operations

TotaJ Accumulated Surpkis

Accumulated Surplus has been restated to correctly disclose previous years balances. Refer to

Note 29 on .Correction of Error" for debils of the restatement.

The Capital Replacement Reserve is a reserve to finance future capital expenditure and is fully

invested in ring-fenced Finantial Instrumenl Investments

48

2011

R

2010

R

2011

I<

2010

R

908% 9.08%

541% 541%

2.51% 2.51%

641% 641%

6.41% 641%

ODO% ODO%

58 58

58 58

506 297 374571

133628 87945

41396 32 SOD

(102521) (42196)

S-017

578794 506297

133628 87945

41396 32500

S-017

175024 174522

2008 2001

R R

5014475

195396 057

33164 828

5014475

152083309

62220051

233515360 219317 835
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2011

R

2010

R

The Government Grants Reserve equals the carrying value of the items of property, plant and

equipment fjn.:JllU."I.J rrow golr'(�llm(,.'id yrJllts The C'..ovCfnmp.f11 ("',muls n. ensures

consumer equity and is nol backed by cash. Due to the exemption of depreciation of assets until

30 June 2011 the carrying value of assets are only know after the depreciation was done

retrospectively and the reserve was restated accordingly.

Refer 10 Statement of Changes in Net Assets for more detail and the movement on Accumulated

Surplus

1£ PROP(RTY RATES

Property Valuations

JUly 2011 July 2010

ROOO's ROOO's

Actual levies

Total Assessment Rates £15458 500 615458500

2552727 3231 087

2704 546 4708834

1196113 2082530

6453386 10022451

6453386 1002245'

6453386 10 022 451

Residential

Commercial

State

260980500

245779500

108698500

260980500

245779500

108698500

Attributable to.

Continuing Operations

Discontinued Operations

The municipality does not rnise interest on overdue accounts and therefore Property Rates Revenue have been restated to disclose the fair

value of Interest Revenue. (IAS 39) whereby part of the Property Rates Revenue was discounted and transferred to Interest on

Outstanding Debtors Revenue,

See Correction of Error Note 29.3 Reclassification of Revenue 2009/10 for details.

Assessment Rates are levied on the value of land and improvements. which valuation is performed every four years. Interim valualions

are processed on an annual basis to take into account changes in individual property values due to alterations and subdivisions.

The Ias.t valuation came into effecl on 1 July 2009.

An average general rate of 1.1 clR (200912010: 1.6 dR) is applied to residential and 1.3 cJR (2009/10: 1.8 cIR) on business property

vatuations to determine assessment rales.

Rates are levied monthly on property owners and are payable the 7th of each month. Property owners can request that the full amount for

the year be raised in July in which case the amount has to be paid by 30 September. Interest is not levied on overdue mounts

17 INTEREST EARNED

Extemallnvestments:

Investments 3362 168 4388311

3362168 4388311

Outstanding Debtors:

Outstanding Billing Debtors 98" 073 1 362454

984073 1 362 454

Total Interest Earned 4346241 5750765

Interest on Outstanding Debtors have been restated to disclose the fair value of interest on

outstanding accounts in accordance with International Accounting Standard(IAS) 39.

See Correction of Error Note 29.3 Reclassification of Revenue 2009/tO for details

Interest Earned on Financial Assets. analysed by category of asset. is as follows:

Avallable-for-Sale Financial Assets

loans and Receivables

3362 168

984 073

4346241

4388311

1 362454

5750765

49



UMZlMVUBU lOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

20"

R

20'0

R

I � CfU. !OS

Refuse Removal 1 781 18-1 1 231 001

Total Service Charges 1781 '84 , 23' 00'

The municipality does not raise interest on overdue accounts and therefore Service Charges Revenue have been restated to disdose the

fair value of Interest Revenue. (IAS 39) whereby part of the Service Charges Revenue was discounted and transferred 10 Interest on

Outstanding Debtors Revenue,

Sce Corroc:bon 01 Error 29 3 Rr.> I sf i'tim at Rcvcnuc 2iXY.Wl0 i:lr dctlis.

1 he amounts dtsclosed above toe revenue trom Servce Charges are In respect ot serv1ces

rendered which are billed to the consumers on a monthly basis according 10 approved tariffs.

RENTAL OF FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT

Operating Lease Rental Revenue:

- Other Rental Revenue

_ R"""""", ""'"�

Rental Revenue from HaJIs

Rental Revenue from Land

Total Rental of Facilities and Equipment

8-16618 881935

(0) 220986

132834 113974

1316

980768 , 2'6894

Rental revenue earned on Facilities and Equipment is in respect of Non-financial Assets rented

out.

• GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUSSiOlES

Nahonal Equiteable Share

Other Subsidies

Operational Grants

71442307 58456 347

3500000

74942307 58456347

60177 838 20916429

1016304 , 309216

35403053 18783860

1665001 632909

20000000

2093481 68511

121 933

1351201 5 7 372775

Conditional Grants

NatIonal. FUG

National: MIG

National: MSIG

Other: E Iedricity

Provancial: DEAT Grant

Other Spheres of Government: Valious Grants

T I GOYc�t eran

Operational Grants:

20.1 National: Equitable Share 71 442307 58 456 347

Utilised 71 442307 58456 347

In terms. of lhc Con bon. part of thfs grant is used to subsd(sc the provision of basK: services

to indigent community members on application. Households where the total gross monthty

income of all occupants over 18 years of age does not exceed the earning of a combined gross

income equivalent to or less than two times the Government pension grant as prescribed by the

NatIOnal Department of SOCIal Development • qualify fot' a subsidy of the essential services

pad<-

20.2 Municipal Election Suppon

Util� 3500000

The Municipality received an amount of R3 500 000 from the Department of Local Government.

Housing and Traditional Affairs for the funding of operations and preparations necessary with the

lA'lnirin::ll1 Flf:or:titYl hpltt in Mav :?O 11
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Conditional Granh\:

20.2 National: FMG Grant

Balance unspent at beginning of year

Current year receipts

Conditions met � transferred to Revenue

Other Transfers

Conditions still to be met - transferred to Current Assets (see Note11)

The Financial Management Grant is paid by National Treasury to municipalities to help

implement the financial reforms required by the Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA),

2003. The FMG Grant also pays for the cost of the Financial Management Internship

Programme (e.9. salary costs of the Finandal Management tntems).

20.3 National: MIG Funds

Balance unspenl at Leginning of year

Current year receipts

Conditions met - transferred to Revenue

Other Transfers

Conditions still to be met - transferred to Current Assets (see Note11)

The Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG) was allocated for mainly the construction of roads. No

funds have been withheld.

The MIG Granl was overspend due to National Treasury changed the time of payment tlom the

National Government Financial Year to the Municipal Financial Year. Le. from March 2011 to

June 2011. The R13 144 913 is shown as a debtor "Govemment Grants and Subsidies"

20.4 National: MSIG Funds

Balance unspent at beginning of year

Current year receipts

CondItIOns met - transferred to Revenue

Conditions still to be met - transferred to Current Assets (see Note11)

The Municipal Systems Improvement Grant is allocated to municipalities to improve municipal

systems and was used to improve infonnation technology networks and Ward Committee

operations. No funds have been withheld.

2r.5 N.?t.'ona/ - F!e-cmcity

Balance unspent at beginning of year

Current year receipts

Conditions met. transferred to Revenue

Conditions still to be mel- transferred 10 Currenl Assets (see Note11)

The grant was received from the Department of Mineral and Energy to be paid to Eskom for the

upgrading of electrical installations within the greater municipal area. Eskom is the Electricity

Scfvlcc Provldcr in thn area

20.6 National- Department Economic Affairs and Trade (DEA7)

Balance unspent at beginning of year

Current year receipts

Conditions met - transferred to Revenue

Conditions still to be met - transferred to Liabilities (see Note 10)

This grant was albcated for economic Dt.."'Vclopmcnt Program. No funds have been wlthhckf

20.13 Changes in levels of Govemment Grants

Based on the allocations set out in the Division of Revenue Act, (Act No 2 of 2008), government

grant funding is expected to increase over the forthcoming three financial years.

51

2011

R

(177178)

1 200000

(1 016304)

6518

5319140

16939000

(35403053)

13144913

667091

1 000000

(1665001)

2090

20000000

(200000001

4101454

(2093481)

2007973

2010

R

132038

1 000000

(1 309216)

(177 178)

24 103000

(18783860)

5319140

1 300 000

(632909)

667091

4169965

(68511)

4101454



617 939 568 022

169672 151 711

62044 55588

10084 95251

859739 870572

465 775 410437

112904 125138

83810 75089

8440 51422

670929 662086

465773 380993

:>0034

9050

121080 99408

99506 81 859

8924 28033

745316 599343

UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

2011

R

ITHER INCOME

WndFees

ree BasK:: Services

,dvertising

luilding Plan Fees

'uneral Plot Fees

'arking Meters

.G Seta

;alP.5:Wood

"endef rees

tAT Refund

)ther Income

nsurance Claims

Jnknown Deposit

nter-departmental Recoveries

331 755

60695

72717

8029

2162

51 669

14�

249817

291887

13866

retal Other Income 10827"

I\rtnbutabte to:

Conllnuing Operations 1082744

1082744

Other Revenue was restated as payments to Eskom for Free Basic Services was debited to a

revenue vote. See Correction of Error Note 29.3 RedassrflC3tion of Revenue 2009/10 for

details_

The amounts di� aoo"e fof Ot!lef IlIronte cue in I� of sefVK..:e!:., othw th(in desoltm

in Notes 16 to 20. rendered which are billed to or paid for by the users as the services are

required acx:on:hng to approved tariffs

EMPLOYEE RELATED COSTS

Employee Related Costs - Salanes and Wages

ErnpkJytIe ReCa: :d Costs - COllbibutio..�. b Utf. P IWISo and�Aids

Travel, Motor Car. AccomrllOd.ahon. Subsistence and Other Allowances

Housing Benefits and Allowances

long-service Awards

Talal Empklyee Relaled Costs

22700 662

3740 299

3979509

1 206 112

72 497

31699079

No advances were made to employees

R .on 01 . ilN/MoI'"lI'''

Annual RemuneratIOn

Car Allowance

Housing Allowance

Company Contnbutions to UIF. Medical and Pension Funds

Total

Remuneration of the Chief Financial Officer

Anna�R�.... 1111

Car Alowaoce

Housing Allowance

Company Contnbutions to UIF. Medical and Pension Funds

Tolal

Remuneration of the Manager: Corporate Services

Annual Remuneration

Pt!JlornldlM:e t:kJous

Acting allowance

Car Altowance

Housing AtIowance

Company ConlnbullOns 10 UIF, Medical and Pension Funds

Total

52

2010

R

455729

o

79359

131 199

13695

701

267900

(30081)

1054

37982

325044

5000

1 287582

1 287582

1 287582

13325298

3600977

5394 913

1 644674

150751

24316814
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2011

R

2010

R

RemunenVon of the �or: fr�1nxture �mJ P1..:mrung

Annual Htmlurlelalion

Performance Bonus

Car Allowance

Housing Allowance

Company Contributions 10 UIF, Medical and Pension Funds

Total

465772 435515

30300

171 122 126935

75050 92599

8627 7691

150811 662141

465772 393074

15313

246172 131 936

8174 6160

720118 546483

465772 455 109

64196

137221 129768

52069

8392 58430

721649 643307

Remuneration of the Manager: Community Services

Annual Remuneration

Acting allowance

Car Allowance

Company Contributions la UIF, Medical and Pension Funds

Total

Remuneration of the Manager: Local Economic Development

Annual Remuneration

Actmg allowance

Car Allowance

Housing Allowance

Company Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds

Total

The Manager was on leave from November to January and from March to June, Assistant

M;ln<Jgpr I ED W;J<: thp �rtino I Ff) M"n;:lp'pr for thp� r'prjortc::. ;mrt W;:l<; �irl ;:10 ",r1in ;:l11nw;::1rlN>

Remuneration of the Manager: Chief Operations Officer

Annual Remuneration

Acting allowance

Car Allowance

Housing Allowance

Company Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds

Total

465775

8559

112904

83810

8046

619095

497915

130073

46364

674351

The Manager was on leave from 12-31 May 2011. Assistant Manager: SPU was an acting

Manager and was paid an acting allowance for the period he was acting.

No compensatJon was payable 10 key management personnel in terms of IAS 19 as al 30 June.

2J REUUNERATIO OF COUNCIlLORS

Executllle Mayor

Speaker

Mayoral Committee Membel1'>

Councillors

Company Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds

Reimburse travel outside the municipal area

Tetal Counciilors' RP.muneration

564011 519680

443056 415744

2599432 2422725

7509467 5655012

132680

273127 169759

11389093 9315600

Councillol1'> may utilise official Council transportation when engaged in official duties.

The Mayor had the use of a residence of which Council paid the monthly rental.
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2_ DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

Depreciation. Property, Ptant and Equipment

Amortisation: Intangible Assets

Total Depreciation and Amortisation

The mUncipabty opted to take advantage of the transitional provisk>ns in Directive 4 from the

Aa:ountmq Standards Board under which assets wil not be depreciated unt� 30 June 2011.

25 IMPAIRMENT LOSSES

25.1 Impairment Losses on Fixed Assets

2011

R

23 "3012

'51 '36

AD assets were tested for impairment and it was found necessary to impair a car which was in an accident.

25.2 Imp.irment Losses on Financial Assets

Impainnent losses Recognised:

Assets

Consumer Debtors

Other Debtors (Rates)

Tolallmpairment Losses

26 F1 CE C05TS

Financ.e I eases

Other

Total Interest Paid on External Borrowings

27 GENERAL EXPENSES

c-.ng SeM:es

Pt:rfonroncc Management System

Subststance and Travelling

Uniforms & Protective Clothing

Accounting & Audit �ees

AdvertlSing Fees

AmmunitIOn

Bank Charges

Books & PubIoc3loons

Bl'arnhng & Mar1letlng

Bursaries (Scarce Skills)

Catenng

Communtcation Strategy

Communrty Radio Support

Conference Fees

Consultant & Professional Fees

ConwmeabIes I:.�

Customer Care

Disaster Management Plan

EAP

ElcctJicity <lnd Water Purdlascs

Entertainment

Events & Programs

Gazening Bylaws Project

Hcallh and 53 ty

ICT LlCensmg

HIVlAIDS

IGR

Indigent Support

Insurance: External

54

9215993 7707016

139760

77070,�12567'88

6508745

9215993 7707016

n727

556 521

7<4667

207525

3005235

5" 871

2571 169

452629

155767

169871

1013/

402533

162202

53' 069

234811

203858

3228926

4O�90

2933

'85360

27'00

361 558

1 005 8<1_

288073

29675

<6031

!l1 338

17_ 056

13651

6229'3

7695'8

2010

R

190<48 165

125602

19173767

1 087742

2866823

101 652

23'8287

_09815

161 385

87.a1

90 803

501 899

121055

1_6505

67463

4580743

32 370

1323

55929

237789

369230

29866

283898

30254

203349

72_ 279
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2011

R

Intemal Audit Committee

L..... Fees

Matenal & Stores

Membership fees

Payday Ucencing and Support

Poticy Roll out Programme

Office Rental

Pauper Baunals

Postage

Pound Fees

Pnntmg & Stationery

Promotional Material

Induction Programme

Speed Enforcement

Integrated Development Plan (lOP)

Agrarian RefomJ

Recruitment AdIVIOO$

Emnronmco""�

Inves1menl Promohon

SMME Development

Forestry Development

Public Safety

Human Resources

Ratepayers Incentive

Refuse Bags & Bins

SeaJrjty CosIs

SPU Programmes

Strategic Planning

Sundry Expenses

Survey and ptanOlng

System Rental

Telephone

Training External

fo"UEi & 0lI

Fleet Rental Services

Ward Committees

Equipment Rental

Medicine for Pound

Hall Hire

Drtvers Licence Cards

SPU Programmes

Tr..-of_

Year End Funcbon

Financial Systems

Policy fonnulation & Review

Free Basic Services

Tourism

Policy fonnulation & Review

Gamlshee

Admin Syslcms

Petty Cash

EEP

AnnualReports

Perlomlance Management System

ICT Infrastructure

Mayors DiscretlOnery Fund

CommunIty Facilities

Wa �en1

FOleslry IJreveIopfnent

Investment Plan

Massive Food Production

$MME Development

Tourism

lOP Out Reach

951 175

633 366

19138

308506

28901

24128

114948

841

1424

36 305

936311

654 291

1439

60149

186954

306831

225160

412105

181914

642857

242498

101630

14561

900

727155

1 &48 566

460902

167932

1422

(6508)

11 075

2405398

843200

852 lQ04

796035

341762

305380

12859

71295

69193

131448

552392

10249

1 551 073

565494

240927

422 424

342096

1 06fi 156

55

2010

R

457738

795571

3 14�

400521

201 896

3329

883

13407

328832

195688

6854

478293

1 504 228

150471

512432

7464

434 663

139787

1 713897

377 661

753&4

536846

206 480

30649

314249

112964

182824

(1 300

336 754

20098

95208

170364

26807

524758

741 555

1 365696

280687

130946

634203

124264

295002

4347
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2011

R

2010

R

Total General Expenses 36154 323 28114168

General expenses was restated as payments for the amount of R1l2 964 to Eskom for Free

Basic Services was debited to a revenue vote. See Correction of Error Note 29.5 ReclassifICation

of Expenditure 2009/10 for details.

The amounts disclosed above for Other General Expenses are in respect of costs incurred in the

general management of the municipality and not direct attributable to a specific service or class

of expense.

27.1 Government Grants (Conditional)

The following operating expendture were financed by the grants as indicated:

Municipal Systems Improvement Grant (MSIG)

Financial Management Grant (FMG)

Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MJG/PMU)

Electrification (DME)

Department Education and Trailing (DE/\T)

1 606586 181 510

978046 802464

19186 308435

17 354 028 144516

1 663 126 65415

21820972 1 502338

The MSIG is used for CClpacily building of Councillors, Ward COllunittee seating allowanCt:! and Implirnen!alion of the MPRA.

The FMG is used for salaries of the financial interns, staff capasitation and the improvement of systems.

The M1G amount is operational cost re the Project Management Unit.

The DME grant was paid over to Eskom who is responsible for the electrification and connections in the area.

The DEAT gldnl is used for environmentu! impact a:>ses5ITR..'llls and protcd management.

28 CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY

28.2 Reclassification of Expenditure 2009/10

Surplus Account

2010 2009

.190-48165 .122 398 0<40

-125602 -33388

-19173767 -122 431428

AFS RESTATED ADJUSTMENT

19173767 -19173767

[ 19173767,2 -19173767,21

28.1 Adjustments were made and appropriated to the Accumulated

during the financial years ended 30 June 2009 and 30 June 2010

Appropriations are summarised as follows:

Property, Plant and Equipment

Intangible Assets

Depreciation and Amortisation

Detail :

Depreciation and Amortisation

Depreciation was previously exempted in accordance with Accounting Standard Directive 4 Directive 4 is no longer

applicable and the municipality need to apply depreciation for the 2010111 financial year retrospectively for the last

two years. Accordingly the depreciation for the 2009110 year was disclosed as indicated. See Note 52 for details

28.3 Reclasification of Statement of Financial Position: 30 June 2009

Property, Plant and Equipment

Intangible Assets

Detail :

Property Plant and Equipment

Depn:ciation Wa� plt:viCJU�ty exempft:d if! accofdcmce with Accounting Standard Directille 4 Directive 4 is no longer

applicable and the municipality need to apply depreciation for the 2010111 financial year retrospectively for the fast

two years Accordingly the "backlog" depreciation was calculated at 30 June 2009 as indicated. See Note 52 for

details -122398040
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2011

R

2010

R

rty, Plant and Equipment above.

atement of Financial Position: 30 June 2010

-33333

AFS RESTATED ADJUSTMENT

274771 307 255 723 141 19048165

377 060 251458 125602

275148367 255974600 191737671

uipment

uipment

tious/y exempted in accordance wIth Accounting Standard Directive 4 Directive 4 is no fonger

micipality need to apply depreciation for the 2010111 financial year retrospectively for the last

y the carrying value of assets were reduced whith the depreciation for the 2009110 financial

tetails
.19048165

rty PL:mt :md FqUipmP.flt 300�
-125602

lROR

'e made and appropriated to the Accumulated Surplus Account during

lded 30 June 2009 and 30 June 2010

nmarised as follows:

of Revenue 2008/09

2010 2009

-3286812 -1585501

590862

753451

-2994 -29225

403416 11 452557

-3808500

954742 340439

6093 28 134

-984742 6397904

AFS RESTATED ADJUSTMENT

m Exchange Transactions

m Non�Exchange Transactions

alents

Is

luipment

I (Deficit)

in Accumulated Surplus Account

None.

of Revenue 2009/10 AFS RESTATED

11 235868 10022451

144257 144257

32218 32218

4547792 4547792

79372 775 79372 775

1 380038 1 231 001

07G 301 1 21G 894

4388311 4388311

1 362454

1 174618 1287582

103152178 103605735

ADJUSTMENT

1213417

rvices

ld Subsidies Received

i Equipment

mal Investments

tanding Debtors

149037

�340 594

-1362454

-112964

-453557

flir.:ipdlity flol rdi:,;flY ;"lere::;! orl oul::;l<Jflu;rJY wblor::; d

y. calculation revealed that part of the revenue from

sed need to be disclosed as .'nterest on outstanding

11235868 10022451 1213417

1213417
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Service Chames

A:. a ,c:.;ull of tile ruullKip<;/ity rIOt fiJisiug n,fclCsi c.m ouf::diJud,ng dcblr..us <J

time V<Jlue of Moftt:y. COlwliJtiQfI revci,JW 11li.Jt purl of thu rCVfJrlUt! (,um

Service Charges (Refuse Dlsposaf) disclosed need to be disclosed as

-Interest on outstanding debtors-

Rental of Facilities and Equipment

The straightfining of rental from operating leases previously incorrectly

mcluded VAT

Rental only rec;eivecJ ill the next fiiJanOJoJ ywr from the Oepr.Jtmellts o(

Transpon and the Department of Sports. Art And Culture ;n respect of offICeS

In Mount Ay/1ft

Unknown depoSit was identiefied and allocated to Rental Revenue from

Opearting Leases

Interest Earned - Outstanding Debtors

As a result of the municipality not raising interest on outstandmg debtors a

'7;ne Value of ......lCy. CCJk;ulcJtiot, IL"IIL-a...."C1 flluJ IJilrl of ti,e IL:\I'CIIUC f,om

Property Rates i:Jt1f.l Service Charges (RelU5e Disposal) di:5Clo:;mJ need to be

disclosed as -Interest on outstanding debtors-.

Other Income

Free Basic Services paid to Eskom was recorded as revenue for the 2009/10

Financial Year

Refer Payments EFOO5151 dated 1�112010 for R74 173,47 and EFOO5403

dated 03KJJI2010 for R38 790 35

29.4 Reclassification of Expenditure 2008/09

Detail : None

29.5 Reclassification of Expenditure 2009110

Employp.p. Rp.lilIP.d C:osts

R�"UIICf<Jlioll of CounUlIoI�

Depreciation and Amortisation

Impairment Losses

Repairs and Maintenance

Finance Costs

General Expenses

Detail :

Em",k.lyw RelCtted Costs

The valuation of the Long SeIVice Awards liability last year was calculated on

incorrect cnteria submitted and had to be restated as follows:

Employee costs Current Service Cost

Employee costs. Interest Cost

Employee costs: Actuarial Loss

Employee costs: Contributions

1 360036

24361

1 174616

AFS

AFS

243279n

9315600

6970697

7730 142

6292

26617 265

78505025

2011

R

2010

R

1 231 001 149037

149037

21 367 2994

-340516

-3070

-340594

1 362454 -1 362454

-1362454

1 267562 -112964

-112964

RESTATED AOJUSTMENT

RESTATED ADJUSTMENT

]43161\14 11 163

9315600

19173767 -19173767

7707016 -736119

7566626 161 516

1 067742 -1 079450

28114168 503097

96766070 -20261 045

RESTATED ADJUSTMENT I
67945 7463

32500 2756

54077 4574

-42796 -3630

11 163

AFS

95406

35256

56651

-46426

Qeorecmhon and Amortisation

Depreciation was previously exempted in accordance With Accounting Standard Directive 4 Directive 4 is no longer

applicable and the municipality need to apply depreciation for the 2010/11 financial year retrospectively for the last

two years Accordingly the depreoattOn for the 2009110 year was disdosed as indicated. See Note 52 for details

Impaimlent Losses

With the MI tme Value ot MOT1eyM calCulation the AudllOJ Gl'meral delelflltned

that the provision for impairment are to low.

58

6970697

-19173767

-19173767

7707016 -736 119

-736 119
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2011

R

2010

R

Repairs and Maintenance

Time value of .\tNley cak:::ulalion Repairs & M.,inlt.>t'i.locC testalutl as Jlltt.>resl

Paid! Fmance Cost 161 �16

Finance Costs

Time value of Money calculation Repairs & Maintenance restated as Interest

Paid! Finance Cost

Time value of Money calculatIOn Genera! Expenses restated as Interest

Paid!Finance Cost

Measurement of rinancial Instrument (Creditors) at )'ear cnd

161 516

-161516

General Expenses

Free Basic Services paid to Eskom was recorded as revenue for the 2009/10

Financial Year

Refer Payments EFOO5151 dated 15'01/2010 for R74 173.47 and EFOO5403

dated OW3n010 for R38 790-35

Time value of t\Ifoney calculation General Expenses restated as Interest

Paid! rinance Cllst

-&48576

-269358

-1079.50

30152118 28114168 -112964

29.6 Reclasification of Statement of Financial Position: 30 June 2009

&48 576

535612

RESTATED ADJUSTMENT I

403500

8156 356 1 585 501

416208

66005944

221209 29225

254 634 70� -11452 557

377 OGO

14286000 3808500

2401 519 340439

132038

3874395 28134

350076522 -5660758

Inventory

Trade Receivables trom Exchange Transactions

Trade Receivables from Non.Exchange Transactions

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Operating lease Assets

Property, Plant and EqlUp.'TlC1'lt

IntdflQibIe Assets

Investment Property

Creditors

Unspent Conditional Grants and Receipts

Non-eurrent Provisions

c=MS

403500

9741857

416208

66005944

250434

243182 152

377 OGO

18094500

2741958

'32038

3902529

344415764

Oetaits :

'Trade Receivable!> {lom Exc.hCinoe TrQI\�ctk»l�

VAT was reconciled during 2009/10 and as a result an amount of R3 044 011.95 was transferred to the Accumulated

Surplus account. Just before the final AFS for 2009110 was submItted an error, Output VA T of R1 585501 11

declared on an Equitable Share Receipt of R12 910 509 was discovered. The receipt was corrected and the declared

amount was adjusted to an Output VAT control vote, This adjustment should have been pan of the reconciliation

process for 2009/10 and the amount of R3 044 011.95 mentioned before should have been reduced by thiS amount 1 585 501

Operating lease Assets

The straight-lining of rental from operating leases previously incorrectly

included VAT causing the asset to be overstated.

1 5S5 501

237974 208749 -29 225

-29225

Property Plant and EqUipment

Land previously incorrectly disclosed as "Investment Property" was transferred to Propeny Plant and Equipment

Refer to Erl No 453 Mount Frere

Lcmd previously discJost!d as "�Id !of Sdltt and impaired to R1 �u� of a 'artd claim" regisielf:a ItHnsldlt:d to fail

value, A contingent flabillty wifl be disclosed in respect of the land claim due to reconsideration given

6'37 SOO

10790057

Investment Property

Land previously incorrectly disclosed as "Investment Property. was transferred to Property Plant and EQUipment

Refer to Erf No 453 Mount Frere and wntten off Refer Erf 209 Remainder Mount Frere

11 452557

-3808500

-3llO8 500
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UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

2011

R

Credllors

The valuatIon of me Long ServIces Awards liabilIty last year was calculated

on incorrect criteria submitted and had to be restated The report by the

actuan'es will have to be studied for details

Provision for Long Service Bonuses (Current)

Pre-2009/10 unknown balances wntten off

Bank Debtor

Consumer reallocation

Nf.-I �AJJic:,; C,XNlflUl kt;

Strike Fund control account

Days Absent control account

Insurance cars control account

Municipal Services control Account

2010

R

AFS

-46426

RESTATED

-42796

949600450

949777777

949601220

949601230

949601240

949060200

949601280

-1150

-150841

.53211

.1 473

.125344

-5698

908

Non-currenl Provisions

The va/u800n of the loof] sPrvir:P .. Aw::m1s li8hihty la'" )'PRr w:l'l C:l1r)//:ttPrl

on incorrect criteria submitted and had to be restated The report by the

actuanes will have to be studied for details

Non- Current provISIon for Long Service Bonuses -359909.00 -331 775.00

ADJUSTMENT

-3630

-1 150

-150841

.53211

-1473

-125344

-5698

908

-340439

-28 134

-28134

29.7 Reclasification of Statement of Financial Position: 30 June 2010 ADJUSTMENT

Inventory

Trade Receivables from Exchange Transactions

Trade Receivables from Non-Exchange Transactions

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Operating lease Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment

Intangible Assets

Investment Property

Crodil<n

Un��t Conditiooi:t[ Groots i'll,d Re<..elj.Jts

Non--current Provisions

AFS RESTATED

7-4100!i 3384G5

8405817 5119006

3556306 4 147 168

79945690 80699 141

291079 288085

274771 307 275 174 723

377 060 377 060

18094500 18094 500

16534612 15579870

9910 :;07 9 910 �7

4228738 4222645

416857582 413951 170

Details:

Inventory

Erven previously held as inventory are also included in the Assets Register as Property Plant and Equipment at a

nominal value of R1 each due to a land claim hanging over these properties. The duplication need to be reversed_

Trade Receivables from Exchange Transactions

The total Provision for Impairment was disclosed under Trade Receivables from Non.Exchange Transactions and

need to be separated to show the provision on Refuse Disposal Charges

Rental only received in the next financila year from the Depratments of Transport and the Department of Sports. Art

And Culture in respect of offices in Mount AylJff

Unkonown deposit was identified and allocated to Refuse debtors account

Trade Receivables from Non-Exchange Transactions

Guarantee Investment was disclosed as Non Exchange Transactions and should have been Cash and Cash

Equivalents (Short term investment) due to a coding error.

Consumer Debtors control i;lccount balance mOll;) than (t,e Debtors account systl;)m 30 June 2010 to dale

With the "Time Value of Money" calculation the Auditor General determined that the provision for impairment are to

low.

The total Provision for ImpaIrment was disclosed under Trade Receivables from Non-Exchange Transactions and

need to be separated to show the provision on Trade Receivables from Exchange Transactions

Write off of ofd bafances as per Coundf Resolution. Accruals R1 444 285.24, Prior yearcorrecbons R120 571.07 and

Deposit reversals R3 280.46

Old balances on salary control accounts approved to be wntten off by Council (949 600790 = -R400, 949 601170 =

R20 167, 949600830'" -R150. 949601140'" -R158 531. 949601150 '" -R114 752, 949601270'" -R8 875, 949

601260 =R9 and 949 600800 R32 310

Various unknown deposits was identified and aflocated to Assessment Rates debtors accounts

60

<03500

3286812

-590862

-753451

2994

-403416

95-4 7<2

6093

2906412

403500

403500

3626829

-340518

500

3286811

-226255

-229 198

-736119

3626829

-1568137

-270558

-5700

590 862



U Z1MIIUBU LOCAL UNICIPALlTY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

2011

R

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Guar--** 1,nN:i/rneni lIWd:.�� Nu. Eu;l,JlrgtJ TtiJIlsadlu� ..¥d :Jlouki 11d� lJueI, Ci.l:.JI C:llrO Cu:J.

Equ;v.cl1ents (Shod ktm ;'ll1�fI�t1t) dw to d we:Jing error.

Standard Bank Investment account number 1B 475 016 4 not recorded In accountmg records at 30 June 2010

Standard Bank Investment account number 08211 839 (j not recorded In accounting records at 30 June 2010

Old balances wntten off WIth Council approval Petty Cash (949 600f3()()

Qperating Lease ASsets

The straighl..{ining of rental from

ndudcd VAT ca asset

operating leases previously incorrectly

ov= 24381

Property Plan! and Eguipment

PropertieS preVIously held as stock trans/erred bacJ< to Property, Plant & EqUIpment (R403 500. R84)

Creditors

The valuallOll of the Long Services Awards lIability fast year was calculated

on Incorrect cntena submitted and had to be restated. The report by the

aduane:s ... hat19 '0 be s1udIBd trx del;u/'..

21 387

2010

R

226 25

50439

2741

-461

753451

-2_

-29':14

403.1€

40341€

Ars

48426

-111227

-14820815

RESTATED

42798

-102527

-13781 919

Long�Aw"t'tJ Liability (Cut1t;�"t)

Long ServICe Award Liability (Current)

Erroneous accruals Credrtors Control at 30 June 2010

Measurement of Financial Instrument (Creditors) JAS 39

Old balances on salary control accounts approved to be written off by Coundl (949 06110 = .R139 723. 949 600750

= -R36. 6OO880=-R82 730.949 6OO810=-RI7 579.949 601180=-R2 192. 949 601190=-R1433. 949601130 =­

R2 527.949600601 = R27 438. 949601160 = R7420. 949600400 = R740. 949600840 = R69 463.94960120 =

R135. 949600410 = -R3140. 949600420 = -R32 717. 949600920 = -R4 448 and 949600920 = -R278 931

949600801

Non<urrent Provisions

The valuat/Oll of tne Long ServICeS Awaros liability last year was calcvlared

on mcorrect cntena submitted and had to be restated The report by the

actuanes wrll have to be studed for deta/ls

Long ServICe Awall1 uablllty (Non-Current)

long_A�_ L """'/y (Non Cu )

-189315

111227

-174522

102 527

ADJUSTr.M:NT

3630

-a 700

-1 038897

269358

-1701163

-9270

.9� 742

-14793

8700

-6093

29.8 Reclassification of Cash Flow Statement: ADJUSTMENT

Cash receipts from Ratepayers, Government and Other

Cash paid to Suppliers and Employees

IntP.r� rP.r:P.ivP.C1

Interest paid

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment

(Increase) I decrease in Long-term Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

AFS

98934 985

-57745439

43AA:lll

-82Y2

-31 589 155

-40645

66005_

79945690

RESTATED

99048005

-56786640

4:lM:lll

-108-,742

-31 589155

-37651

66 764 012

80699141

-11304(

.958 79�

(

1 079 4�(

(

-2994

-758 06l

-753 45�

Details :

Cash rece!pts Ra'Ppaxers. Govemmef1! O!her

Free 8aSIc 5eMces paid to Eskom was recotded as revenue tor the 2009110

F,nanCIal Year

Refer Payments EFOO5151 dated 1510112010 for R74 173,47 and EFOO5403

dated 0=010 "" R38 79035

Refer Payments EFOO5151 dated 15'0112010 for R74 173,47 and EFOO5403

dated 0310312010 for R38 790 35

Rental on operating lease previously overstated with VA T

Rental on operatmg fP.Jl<;P pfPVI()/Is1y /JnrlPr c(P(1,tnrs

Cash paid to Suppliers and Employees

Free BaSIC SelVlces paid to Eskom was recorded as revenue for the 2009/10

Flflanoal Year See details at Cash Receipts above

61

AFS

24381

RESTATED

21 387

ADJUSTMENT

74 173

38790

.2 994

3070

113040

112964



UMZIMVUBU LOCAL 'UNICIPALlTY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

2011 2010

R R

Amount removed from payments to -Interest Paid" due to Time Value of

""",",y /_01rinandal IIlslromenls /AS 39 1 019<50

-958 799

Interest paid

Amount removed from payments to "Interest Pakr due to Time Value of

Money / Measurement of Flflanaallnstruments IAS 39 1 079450

1079450

ftnaease) I decrease in Long-term Receivables

Rental on O()f>.fiJtmg lease pfPviously overstated W1'� VAT 24381 21 387 -2_

-2_

eash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year

See the notes under 29.7 RecJasification of Statement of Financial PositlOfl :

30 June 2010 for detslls of the restated -cash and Cash Equivalents. 758 068

758068

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

See the notes under 29.7 Reclasificahon of Statement of Financial Position :

30 June 2010 tor det3lts of the restated "Cash and Cash Equivalents•. 7!>8 068

Amount stated as MPetty Cash. written off -4617

753451

30 CASH GENERATED BY OPERATIONS

Surplus I (Deficlt) for the Year 14 257 525 5555784

Adjustment tor:

Correction of pOor year Error (736119)

Depreciation and Amortisation 23294 149 19 173767

loss on Disposal of Property. Plant and EqUlpment 382561

Gains on DISpOsal of Property (344 123)

ContnbulJOn to Provisions - Non<urrent 286459 320 116

ContnbutlOn to Impairment Provision 9076234 7707016

InV6$lmen.t lnQ)fTle (<36241) (4388311)

r.-lCIoce� 634 248 1067742

Operating surplus before working capital changes U 2<&0 812 28719995

(Inaease)lDecrease in Inventories (15812) (338 465)

{lnaease)lDeaease in Consumer Debtors (6739 189) 995523

(Increase)JOecrease in Other Debtors (17007468) (10943411)

IncreaseJ(Decrease) in Creditors (1 217 357) '4049254

Increasel(Decrease) in Conditional Grants and Receipts (7893925) 9778469

Cash generated by I (utilised in) OperatlOflS 10367061 42261 365

31 NON-CASH INVESTING ANO FINANCING TRANSACTIONS

The municipality did not enter into any Non-cash InvestJOg and Financing Transachons during

the 2010/11 ancial year.

32 FINANCING FACllmes

The munICIpality has vehides on finance leases.

32 UTILISATION OF LONG-TERM LIABILITIES RECONCILIATION

long-term Liabilities

U� l() finanre PTOP(�ty, PL,nl nod rquip"l(�ll ill exISt

1 546892

(1 546 892)

Cash invested for Repayment of long-term Liabilities

long-tenn liabilities have been utilised in accordance with the Municipal Finance Management

Act. Cash has not been set aside to ensure that long-term liabilities can be repaid on the

scheduled redemption dates but expenditure will be provided for on the annual budget..

G2



UmZlr�VUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

2011

R

2010

R

33 UNAUTHORISED, IRREGULAR, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE DISALLOWED

33.' Unauthorised Expenditure

Budget Actual Over/(Under)

The operational expenditure exceeded approved budgeted expenditure

which conslitutes unauthorised expenditure. 103771215 139824447 36053232

Depreciation was affected the first time and accordingly R23,4 million was expenced. A govemment grant of R20 million towards the

upgradmg of the electricity network. in the area was received during the year. An un-budgeted grant for the amount of R3,5 million was

received in respect of preparations for the municipal election which was held in May 2011 was received ,md spend during the year.

No provision tor tmp.mment of debtors was miide on the budge!. With the compenabon ot the Annual J-Inancial Statements, to comply With

GRAP accounting, the provision had been calculated based on the payment percentage which resulted expenditure to the amount of R9

215993.

If the above amounts are taken into account it calculates to less than 1% overexpenditure on budgeted expenditure. The expenditure will

however be presented 10 Council for condonement

Rp.cDnrjha!ion of IlnalJthori� FX(lPndifllrf>

Opening balance

Unauthorised ExpendIture current year

Approved by Council or condoned

Unauthorised Expenditure awaiting authorisation

12739495

36053232

(12739495)

36053232

12739495

12739495

B led amounts exceeded__• The unauthotJsed ex lure MlJII be submtted to Council for condonement.

OiK in. Ste I Crimtnal Proceedi •

33.2 Fruitless and Wasteful Expenditure

Reconciliation of Fruitless and Wasteful expenditure"

Opening balance

Fruitless and Wasteful Expenditure current year

Condoned or written off by Council

Fruitless and Wasteful Expenditure awaiting condonemen1

48772

48772

I�-

Interest on late rnent. Vanous Credttors None

33.3 Irregular Expenditure

Reconciliation of Irregular Expenditure:

Opening balance

Irregu&ar Expend-re current year

tneyulcsl E.xp�nultUle awaitlllQ corl(.k",enl�flt

1 600000

24335204

25985200\

1600000

1600 000

Incident Disciplinary Steps I Criminal Proceedings

Securitv Contract exoired but still beina used!ba;d Leaa! advise awaited 1600000

Non-compliance with Supply Chain Management

Regulations: Survacing of Roads in Mount Frere and Mount

Ay�ff - Penod of competitive biddIng of 30 days for contracts

OWl" R10 miA<:¥l nut «Jhered to. rinanaaJ Statam.mts 01

sucressttJI btdder not obtarned as reourred. None Z2tf'LI414

Vanous awards to persons in service of the state None 759047

30 Days competitive biddmg requirement for Fleet Africa lease

nmtal aareement not adhered to None 804 743

34 ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF MUNICIPAL

FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT

304.1 Contributions to organised local government. $ALGA

Opening Balance

Council Subscriptions

Amount Paid. current year

Amount PaKl - pf"e-wious yc.afS

310555

(8509)

73150

256858

(256858)

(73150)

Balance Unpaid (included in Credi1ors) 302046



UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

2011

R

2010

R

34.2 Audt Fees

Opening Betli:::tllCt;:

Current year Audit Fee

Amount Paid - current year

Amount Paid - previous years

Balance Unpaid (induded in Creditors)

124320

2607198

(2343333)

(124320)

263865

2752433

(2628112)

124320

The balance unpaid represents the audit fee for an interim audit conducted during April and May

2011.

34.3 Value Added fax (VAT)

VAT inputs receivables and VAT outputs receivables are shown in Note 12. All VAT returns have

been submitted by the due date throughout the year.

34.4 PAYE and UIF

Opening Balance

Current year PayroU Deductions

Amount Paid - current year

Amount Paid. previous years

458934

6 530 06�

(6530069)

(458934)

4 98� 626

(4530693)

Balance Unpaid (included in Creditors) (0) 458934

34.5 Pension and Medical Aid Deductions

Opening Balance

Current year Payro&l Deducbons. and Council Contributions

Amount Paid - current year

Amount Paid - previous years

436409

� IJG1 919

(5861 919)

(436409)

4 G34 569

(4198160)

436409Balance Unpaid (included in Creditors)

34.6 Councillor's arrear Consumer Accounts

The foIowKlQ CouI�S h."lll illmaf Oll;counl:i otlt:il.anding for fTllXe lhan 90 days as at

Total Councillor Arrear Consumer Accounts

Outstanding Outstanding

Total upto more than

90 days 90 days

4059 423 3636

6528 1 163 5365

10587 1586 9001

Outstanding Outstanding

Total upto more than

90 days 90 days

9560 1274 8286

3644 252 3392

39124 772 38352

5948 1434 4514

7026 1436 5590

65301 5168 60133

30 June 2011

Mbele N

Nozigqwaba J

30 June 2010

Garane A

Mbele N

Socikwa S

Mdzinwa M

Mdrinwa M N

Total Councillor Arrear Consumer Accounts

34.7 Non.Compliance with Chapter 11 of the Municipal

Finance Management Act

34.8 Deviation from, and ratification of minor breaches of, the Procurement Processes

In tenns. of section 3G(2) of the Municipal Supply Chain Management Regu13oons. any deviation from the Supply Chain

Management Policy needs to be approved I condoned by the Municipal Manager and noted by Council.

The following deviations from the tender stipulations in terms of the municipality's Supply Chain Management Policy

were ratified bv the Municioat Manaaer and reoorted to Council durina the financial vear



UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

2011

R

2010

R

Department Date Successful Tcndcrcr Reason Amount

BlJOg8t &. Tmuury 14IUJI2011 Ductlarme Consulting Pry Lld SCM Regul8bon Ji5 129859700

27I05I2011 Be' EQl.Mpment Sales Lld Orpan d State. only 116950 15

200712011 CasewafB Tt'lIfBrtg
Bel Dealer, C.5fPWltfB

4915000

17AJ5/20rJ Arch Actusna!
approwd Tramer, Arch

1442100
AdJJnal continUIty.

12A)412OfJ AItemat1ve Energy Munsoft (Fin system In , 990604.16

JJAl3I2Orl

-
1IS8) supplier 285228

5�lUlng "" �oaI""" b wwlious ma5IDfI5. J 472 57458

(;o,pontte $en4ices D9mI2O" Waltons Stabonety O<der not """""
by 52 36950

SeM

1 Occ.J$lon dunng the (lnanoal year for the reason as IOdcated 52369,50

eommutwty SeMCeS 2G'09r.lO'O FG Unrforms SABS approved 1230600

2G'09r.lO'O Sparlcs &. EfIIs undorms. $ABS 1230600

0311112010 CallbnJtJon of Speed test machtne
approved soh1 supplier

" 552.33
(calibnJtJOn)

J Oa::BSfOfIS dJnng the Anandal year for various reasons 29 164 33

35 C�TMEHTS FOR EXPENo;TURE

35.1 C.pital Commitments

Commitments in respect of Capital Expenditure:

Approved and Contracted for:­

Infrastrtlcture

39232021

39232021 I I

3'232021Tolol Capital Comm4menls

This expenditure will be financed from:

Government Grants 39232021

39232021

35.2 Lease Commitments

Finance Lease Uabdities and Non-cancellable Operating Lease Commitments are disdosed in

_'3

36 OPERATING LEASE lIASILmESI PAYABLES

OperatIng leases are recogmsed on the stratght-lioe ba� as per the requtrement of GRAP 13.

No liability existed at financial year end as none of the contrads has any escalation clauses.

35. f leasing Arrangements

The Municipality as lessee:

The municipality entered into various operatIng leases over 3 to 5 years during the 2009/10

financial year for the provision of office machines/equipment.

35.2 Amounts payable under Operating leases

Vehicles and Other Equipment:

Up to 1 year

2 to 5 years

More than 5 years

1052308

513 �5

538363

Total Operahng Lease Arrangements 1052308

The following payments have been recognised as an expense in the Statement of Financial

Performance:

Minimum lea5e paymenls 305360

305380Total Operating Lease Expenses

The municipality has operating lease agreements for the following classes of assets, which are

only signifICant collectively:

- Office Equipment

65

,. 525 990

14525990 I

14525990

14525990

1� 525 990

1 566 253

513 �5

1052308

1 566253

210UCG

210886
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2011

R

2010

R

No restlidions have been mpoooo on 1t.e nUlicipalily in k-!fms of u� op8Itmng �<;"e

agreements.

Standard condItions relevant to the hiring of photocopy machines are applicable.

The Municipality as Lessor:

The Municipality leases out its investment property held undef operating leases. The future

minimum lease payments UMer non<ancellable Ie<lses are as fc::lIows"

Buildings:

Up to 1 year

2 to 5 years

More than 5 years

971 3�

808882

162503

1 n8056

806671

971 385

Talal Operating lease Arrangements 9713S5 1 ns 056

The tolIcJwtng payments have bcco recognised for rental income and repairs and rnainIcnan<:c

expense in the statement of financial performance, as foUows.

37 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

37.1 Classification

FINANCIAL ASSETS:

In aax>«1ance with IAS 39.09 the Financial Assets of the municipality are classified as follows

(FVTPl = fair Value t/'lrough Profit or loss):

Financial Assets Classification

Consumer Debtors

Assessment Rates Loans and receivables 1412419 4112272

Refuse loansandreoe�a�s 162447 1 049480

Other Debtors loans and receivatNes 7542758 2048-( 0204

0lhe<0e-.s

Payments made in Advance loans and receivables 47401 2586

Government Subsidy Claims loans and receivables 13144913

Sundry Debtors loans and receivables 41 158 32310

Bank.Cash and Cash Equivalents

Call Deposits Held to maturity 26356205 78300 124

Bank Balances Available for sale 3268333 2398779

Cash Hoats and Advances AV�lllable kK SOJIc 238

51 975633 88379814

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

Loans and Receivables

Consumer Debtors

Consumer Debtors

Consumer Del*n

Consumer DebIolS

Other Debtors

Other Debtors

Other Debtors

Assessment Rales

Refuse

loan_

Other Debtors

Payments made in Advance

Government Subsidy Claims

Sundry Deblors

1412419 04 112272

162447 1049480

1542758 24&40204

47401 2586

13144913

41 158 32310

22351 096 7680673

3268333 2398779

238

26356205 78300 124

29624537 SO 699141

51915633 S8 379 814

Available for Sale:

Bank Balances and Cash

Bank Balances and Cash

Bank Balances and Cash

Bank Balances

Cash Floats and Advances

Call Deposits

Total Financial Assets
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22351 096 22351 096 7660673 7660673

9'17623 9"7623 7 645 777 7645777

13233472 13233472 34896 34 896

29624537 29624537 60699141 80699141

29624537 I 29624537 I I 80699141 I 80699141 I

51975633 51975633 88379814 88379814

30 June 2011 30 June 2010

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair

Amount Value Amount Value

R R R R

12083351 12083351 13674886 13674886

12083351 12083351 13674886 13674886

12083351 I 12083351 I I 13674886 I 13 674 886 I

12083351 12083351 13674886 13674886

39892282 39892282 74704928 74704928

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES:

In au;ofdanre with !AS 39.09 U� rinWk::i..,d lioJUNities of Ule lIIufltipdlity dIe �rlal dS follows

(fVl Pl = fair Value through Profit or loss):

Financial Liabilities Classification

Creditors

Trade Creditors

Payments received in Advance

Relentions

Staff Bonuses

Sundry Deposits

Other Creditors

Financialliabitities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

rirliJlOaC lial*ii� ill i:l1I .... tised cost

Hnancial liabllllles at amortISed cost

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost:

Creditor.;

Credrtors

Creditors

Creditors

Creditors

Creditors

Trade Creditors

Paym�nts leceiv� in Advance

Retentions

Staff Bonuses

Sundry Deposits

Other Creditors

Total Financial Liabilities

30 June 2011

Carrying Fair

Amount Value

R R

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Loans and Receivables.

long-term Receivables

Consumer Debtors

Other Debtors

Current Portion of long-term Receivables

Available for Sale

Bank Balances and Cash

Total Finilncidl A$$ebo

FINANCIAL UABIUTIES

Designated as FVTPl:

Trade and Other Payables:

- Creditors

Total Financial liabilities

Total Financial Instruments

Unrecognised Gel;" , (lo$S)

67

2011

R

2010

R

11 299097

481 528

114725

153914

34087

o

13213653

282706

102 527

69000

7000

11 2'3� 0�7 13213653

481 528 282706

114725

153914 102527

34087 69000

0 7000

12083351 13674886

12033351 13 67� 886

30 June 2010

Carrying Fair

Amount Value

R R
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2011

R

2010

R

loans and R��e!!ables desiQnaled as at FY:TPL

At the reporting date there are no significant ooncentrations of credIt nsk for Loans and

Receivables designated at FVTPL. The carrying amount reflected above represents the

municipality's maximum exposure 10 credit risk for such loans and receivables.

Assumptions used in determining Fair Value of Financial Assets and Financial liabilities

The Fair Value of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities were determined after considering the standard terms and conditions of

agreements entered into between the municipi'llrty and other p<"rtiP.<; �<; welt ::t5 the t� r:UfT�t p'lyment rntio'c; of the municipality'.. debtors

37.2 Cap't.' RIsk Management

The municipality manages its capital 10 ensure that the municipality will be able 10 continue as a going concern while delivering sustainable

services to consumers through the oplimisalion of the debl and equily balance. The municipality's overall strategy remains unchanged.

The capital structure of the municipality consists of debt. which includes Bank, Cash and Cash Equivalents and Equity, comprising Funds,

Reserves and Accumulated Surplus as disclosed in the Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Gearing Ratio

2011

R

2010

R

The gearing ratio al the year-end was as follows:

Debt

Bank, Cash and Cash Equivalents 29624537

29624537

80699141

Net Debt 80699141

Equity 233575360 219317 835

Net debt to equity ratio 12.68% 36.80%

Debt is defined as long- and Short-term liabilities

Equity Includes an Funds and Reserves of the municipality, dISClosed as Net Assefs In the Statement of Financial Performance.

37.3 Financial Risk Management Objectives

Internal audit, responsible for initiating a control framework and monitoring and responding to potential risk, reports periodically to the

municipality's audit committee, an independent body that monitors the effectiveness of the internal audit function.

37A Significant .I\ccounting PoJicies

Details of the significant Accounting Policies and methods adopted, including the criteria for recognihon, the basis of measurement and the

basis on which income and expenses are recognised, in respect of each class of Financial Asset, Financial Liability and Equity Instrument

are disclosed in the Accounting Policies to the Annual Financial Statements.

37.5 Market Risk

The municipality's activities expose it primarily to the finanrjal risks of changes in interest rates No formal policy exists 10 hedge volalihties

in the interest rate mark.et.

There has been no change to the municipality's exposure to market risks or the manner in which it manages and measures the risk.

37,5.1 Foreign Currency Risk Management

The municipality's activities do nol expose it to the financial risks of foreign currency and therefore has no formal policy to hedge volalihties

in the interest rate mal1c.et.
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2011

R

2010

R

37.5.1/nterest Rate Rjsk Management

Interest Rate Rrsk IS defined as the nsk that the fair value or future cash ftows associated WIth a financial instrument will fluctuate in

amount as a result of marll;et interest changes.

Potential concentrations of interest rate risk consist mainly of variable rate deposit investments. long-term receivables, consumer debtors,

other debtors, bank and cash balances

The municipality limits its counlerparty exposures from its money market investment operations by only dealing with well-established

financial institutions of high credit standing. No investment with a tenure exceeding twelve months shall be made without consultation with

the COUIlCiUor responsible br finDncial m<::.ttefS.

Long-term Receivables and Other Debtors are indi\lidually evaluated annually at balance Sheet date for impairment or discounting. A

report on the various categories of debtors is drafted to substantiate such evaluation and subsequent impainnent I discounting. where

applicable.

The municipality's exposures to interest rates on Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are detailed in the Credit Risk Management

section of this note.

Interest Rate Scnsttivttt An"lysts

The mlJOicipality's sensitivity 10 inle.cst lat� has illo�d dUling the umenl petiod due to the 1c-Ik.iHg uv fllld'lU: leases at prime rate.
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37 �INANCIAlINSTRUMENTS (ContInued)

37.7 Effective Interest Rlt•• and Repricing Anafy.'�

In accordance with IFRS 7 .40 the following tables intli':ate the average effecti ..... lnleresl rales of IncomfHlI",ing Financial Assets and Il"'leresl-bearing Financial Lilbilitles at the reporting date and the periods in which

they mature or, If ear1ier, r8:)rice

30 June 2011

Note Average 6 Months 6 • 12 1 - 2 2-' More than

Orlcriptlon ref In effective Tot�1

AFS Inlernt Rate or less Months Year. Yean 5 Vears

• " R R R R R

VARIABLE RATE INSTRUMENTS

Short.term In\lestmenl DepoSIts • 26 :!56 205 26 356 205 - - -

Baf1k E!3lances and Cash 5 3268 333 3 268 333 - - -

Total Fixed Rate Instruments 211 624 537 29 624 5Jl -

10 June 2010

Note Average 6 Months 6 • 12 1 .2 2 -, Mar. than

O••crlptlon ref In effectlV9 Tot"l

AFS Interest Rate or less Months Years Yea" 5 Years

• % R R R R R

VAR1"aLE RATE INSTRUMENTS

Short.term In ....estment Deposits
•

7e ;'00 124 7830012,(
- - - -

Bal'1k B;llances and Cash • 2 399 017 2 399 0�1 - - -

Total fIxed Rate Instruments 80699141 80699 141 .

-
.

31.8 Other Price Ri5k5

The municipality is not exposed to equity price risk••riling Irom equity in ....estme"t' as the municipality doe. r'Ot trade these in.... estmen�.

31.9 Liquidity Risk Mana"emMt

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management re,t. with the Council. which has built an appropriate liCJuidity risk management r'.",ework lor the managems,t of the municipality's ,1'l01, medium and long-term

funding and liquidlly man.gement requirements. The municipality manages liquidity risk by maintaining ads':1uate reserves. banking flcilities and reserve borrow1r'\g facilities, by contlnuou.ly monrtonng forecast and

.ctual cash nows and matc�ing the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabil,tllU
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2011

R

2010

R

37 ANANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

37.10 Credit Risk Management

The maximum credit and interest risk exposure in respect of the relevant financial instruments is

as follows

Consumer Debtors

Other Debtors

Bank. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Maximum Credit and Interest Risk Exposure 51975633

3533505

4 147168

80699 141

88 379 814

7705205

14645891

29624537

38 MULTI-EMPlOVER RETIREMENT BENEFIT INFORMATION

Councillors bek:lng 10 the Pension Fund for Municipal Councillors

These funds arp- govp.rnP.d by the Pension Funds Ad and induc1e both defmP.d benefit and deftnP.d conlrihuhon schemes

All of these afore-mentioned funds are multi-empklyer plans and are subject to either a lri-annual. bi-annual or annual actuarial

valuation, details which are provided below.

Sufficient information is not available to use defined benefit accounting for the pension and retirement funds, due to the following

reasons:.

(i) The ....... 01 ea:h fund are held ., onc�and are rot noCionaly 3IIocaled 10 ea:h 0I1he pllrt>cipalilg employers

(U) One set of flnancaal statements are complled tor each fund and hnanoal statements are not drafted tor each partidpatlng

employer.

(iii) The same rate of contribution applies to all participating employers and no regard is paid to differences in the membership

dIStribution of the partitipating employers

It is therefore seen that each fund operates as a single entity and is not divKted into sub-funds for each participahng employer.

The ontt obIigaIion 01 municipeIiIy rcspccI 10 !he __,_ plans is 10 make specitied�. Where

councillors / empk:lyees leave the plans prior to full vesting of the contnbutlons, the contnbutlons payable by the mundpalrty are

reduced by the amount of forfeited contributIOns

Contributions made by the municipality amounted to R2164044 (2009/10 R2404109) to the defined benefit and defined contribution

structures and were expensed as inomed during the year under review.

The Retirement Funds have been valued by making use of the Discounted Cash Flow method of valuation

DEFtHEO BENEAT SCHJ:MES

Municipal Councillors Pension Fund:

The scheme is subject to an annual actuarial valuation. The last sta1u10fY valuation was perlormed as at 30 June 2010

The statutory valuation performed as al 30 June 2010 revealed that the fund had a funding ratio of 102.56%. (30 June 2006 106.5%).

The contnbubon rate paid by the members (13.75%) and Council (15,00%) is sufficient to fund the benefits accruing from the fund in the

lutu<e.

SouUI Ahic.an r.lunk;.ip.a.( WorLen. Union National Pro."ident Fund:

The scheme is subject 10 an tri-annual actuarial valuation. The last statutOf)' valuation was performed as at 30 June 2005.

The statutory valuatIOn performed as at 30 June 2005 revealed that the fund had a funding ratIO of 100.0% (30 June 2002: 100.0%).

The contribution rate paid by the members (not less than 5.00%) and Council (not less than 12.00%) is sufficient to fund the benefits

accruing from the fund in the future.

Municipal Employees Pension Fund

No details could be provtded for the fund and of any valuation performed
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2011

R

2010

R

39 RCLATeO rARTY TR NSACTlO S

39.1 Interest of Related Parties

Councillors and/or management of the municipality have relationships with businesses as indicated below:

Name of Related Person Designation Description of Related Party Relationship

NT Xezu

NG Mdl,owa

Councillor

"""""'""

SizoPro,ects-ONner

C>wnet" cA 2nd World 3& [J - Spouse cA CounciIor

CoundllOffi and/or management of the municipality have relahonships with municipal empioYE::t:s as indK:<tted bekJw:

Family member Department Remuneration Relationship Related Party

Community &

ellr SG Mandlana CItizens Services 459790 500 A Mandlana

Corporate

Cllr AN Garane Services 125673 Daughter FZ Garane

Clr Z Ndevu Gudget & Treasury 13(,770 CoW> B NdeYu

ellr MM Mpepcnll.luku Council 10788 DelllIJh� S Mpo:!p<tnduku

Community .&

Cllr MM Mpepanduku Crtizens Services 68719 Cousin ZR Mpepanduku

Special

enr NM Mlenzana Programmes. 459790 Cousin lL Mlenzana

Community &

CUr NN Soyee CrtlZens ServICes 68553 Cousin GN Soyee

Communrty &

CUr NN Soyee Crtizens ServICes. 68719 Cous.in T Soyee

Commo.nIy3

Mr MN Sineke CrtlZens Services 64n1 Cousin S Sinell.e

39.2 Services rendered to Related Parties

The municipality did not render any services during the year to anyone that can be considered as a related party.

39.3 Loans granted to Related Parties

In relms at the MI-MA, Ule lTlunlOpahly may not grant loans to Its CounClDors, Manayemenl, Stan and J-1ubllC With enect from 1 July

2004. No loans have been granted to anyone that can be considered as a related party.

39.4 Compensation of Related Parties

Compensation of Key Management Personnel and Councillors is set out in Notes 22 and 23 respectively. to the Annual Financial

Statements

39.5 PUlchases (,OIn Related P.,/1les

The municipality did not buy goods from any companies which can be considered to be Related Parties.

The municipality bought goods from the following companies, which are considered to be

Related Parties.

Company Related Company Municipal Purchases Purchases

1IIc1111l! Pt!('501l C"pclcity Capclcity for the Ye.1( for the Year

2ND Wond B&B NG Mdzinwa Spouse Councillor 19150 132240

Sizo ProjectS NT Xezu Owner Councillor 5010

Total Purchases 24160 132240

The tr�n"W\dions wpre r.nndl1lt� in 1'1111 mmpli�fIC":P. with thp. mtlnirj�hty's �lIflf1ty I.h::lin

Management Policy and the transactions are considered to be at arm's length.
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2011

R

2010

R

40 COHTIHGEHT lIAHllJTIES

40.1 Court Proceedings:

(l) An aplication was brought by Mbali Rural Developers in the High Court to prevent

Umzimvubu Municipality from awarding the food programme contract to any other entity person.

Mbali's application is academic as the municipality decided not to award the contract. Mbali are

persisting with their application to recover their cost which are opposed by the municipality

legal council prepsed at 30 June 20'0 that an amount of RI20 000 be disclosed as a

contingent liability in lue of legal fees. Mbali Developers actions however have now resulted in a

cJaim against the munid� 'f)' for R 16 000 000 plus Icgd fees of R200 000 It was rcsoh'Cd that

the matter win be resolved through private arbitration

27790500 11 030 500

16200000 120000

(ii) The municipality has been sued for R500 000 by an individual for a wrongful! arrest and

detention by a traffic offICer. The attorneys representing the municipality estimates the legal cost

for the case at R300 000 800000 120000

(Hi) A land daim was registered which indueds properties of which the title deeds are held by

the municipality. The fair vatuc of these properties totals 1110 790 500. The propcrbcs was

previously incoreeetty impaired but was now re-instated at fair value and forms part of the

Property Plant and Equipment included in these statements.
10790500 10790500

41 CONTINGENT ASSETS

The municipality was not engaged in any transaction or event during the year under review

involving Contingent Assets.

42 IN-KIND DONATIONS AND ASSiSTANCE

The municipality did not receive any In�kind Donations and Assistance during the year under review.

43 COMPARISON WITH THE BUDGET

The comparison of the municipality's actual financial performance with that budgeted, is set out in Note 48 and 49 to the financial

::;tatemp.nts

44 PRIVATE PUBLIC PARTNERSHIPS

The municipality was not a party to any Private Public Partnerships during the financial year 2010/11.

45 EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

No events having financial implications requiring disclosure occurred subsequent to 30 June 2011

46 COMPARATIVE fiGURES

The comparative figures were restated where adjustments for prior years was necessary. Details of these restated amounts can be

seen in the Correction of Error Note 29

47 STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS IN ISSUE NOT YET ADOPTED

At the date of authorisation of these Annual Financial Statements the municipality has not applied the followinq GRAP standards that

have been is�ued, but �Ie flot yet effective:

GRAP 18 Segment Reporting - issued March 2005

- GRAP 21 Impairment of Non-cash-generating Assets - issued March 2009

GRAP 23 Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions (Taxes and Transfers) - issued February 2008

GRAP 24 Presentation of Budget Information in Financial Statements - issued November 2007

GRAP 25 Employee Benefits - issued December 2009

GRAP 26 Impairment of Cash-generating Assets - issued March 2009

- CRAP 103 Heritage Assets - issued July 2008

- G�AP 104 Hnancial Instruments - issued OCtober 2009

Application of all of the above GRAP standards will be effective from a date to be announced by the Minister of Finance. This date is

not currently available.

Management has considered all the GRAP standards issued but not yet effective and anticipates that the adoption of these standards

will not have a signifICant impact on the financial position, financial performance or cash flows of the municipality.
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48: ACTUAL VERSUS BUDGET (REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE) FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

Description
2010/11 2010/11 2010/11 2010/11 Explanation of Significant Varllnces

Actual Budget Variance Variance greater than 10% versus Budget

R R R %

REVENUE

We overbudgeted for rales roping to get results from the data cleansing

Property Rates 6453386 1:'160 000 (1 70S 514) -26.45 p.o,ect

Fines 464511 400000 64511 13.89 The implementation of speed cameras resulted in a'" increase in revenue

Licences and Permits 6502 2767000 (2763498) 0.00

n'ere was more awareness �n people from the minic'pal jurisdiction and

Income for Age1cy Services 3502369 :; 044 427 457942 13.08 o:.Jlside hence the increase i, revenue.

Government G.ants and Subsidies Received 135120145 133259130 1861015 1.38

Service Charges 1 781 184 I 300000 481 184 27.01 Du. expenditure incresed s:gnlficantly due la servic! delivery projects

Rental of Facili�ies and Equipment 980768 I 064974 0.00

Interest Earned � Externallnvestmer"ts 3362168 5000000 (1 637932) -48.71 Du' investments decreased a lot due to implementation of Capital ProJetcs

Other Income 1 082744 45290764 (45208020) 0.00

Gains on Dispcsal of Property, Plant .,d Equipment - 600000 (500000) 0.00

The bidding processes yie1d"!!d better results snd increase the purchase

Profit on Sale ef land 344123 300000 44 123 12.82 p'lces of land.

Total Revenue 164081972 202086295 (47920117) (23.71)

EXPENDITURE

Employee Rel.:ed Costs 31 699078 45941 317 (14242238) -44.93 50"'e vacant positions we�e not filled.

AA:val of new councillors aftl!r elections and impleme1tation of grade 3

Remuneration of Councillors I I 389093 10227345 1 161748 10.20 s::I1"1ry scales.

I""'�fementation of GRAP � 7 and the valuation of fix,.1 assets in terms of

Depreciation ard Amortisation 23294148 472986 22821 162 97.97 the standard

To "ecalculate the recoverabihty of debtors in terms of GRAP and make the

Impairment lo.ses 9215993 - 9215993 100.00 ne':essary impa rment calcu'ations and ajJustments.

IEC grant that was not budgeted tor increased repart and maintenance of

Repairs and Maintenance 5234 029 :; 359 264 I 874765 35.82 S'leets.

Finance Costs 634248 - 634248 100.00 Finilnce leases taken up for vehicles.

Ele�trification programme thet was initially budgeted '::H as capital but was

e ....censed due to the nature of grant. The electrification does nol become a

General Expenaes 36154323 34773402 I 380 921 3.82 Mu,icipal asset so we could not capitalise the money transferred to Eskom.

1365000
TfoIe Municipality conducted a data cleansing project and the results are yet

Bad Debts - 365000 0.00 to re implemented hence no write off was made.

Total Expenditure 118003475 96139314 22864161 24.03

NET SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR

,., u.u .../

36078497 106946981 (70866484) 66.27
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49: ACTUAL VERSUS BUDGET (ACQUISITION OF PROPERTY. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT) FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

2010/11 2010/11 2010/11 2010111 2010111 2010/11 Explanation of Significant Variance,

Description Under Total

Actual Construction Additions Budg.t Variance Variance greater thlrt 5% versus Budget

R R R R R %

E�ecutive and Council - - 555 COO (555000) (100.00)
Change of Council due to munici�al elections. Change of �Ians accordingly.

Finance and Administrat'on 458437 458437 3474513 (3016076) (86.81) Delays in procurement process or systems to be introduced.

Budget refieo::ts Infrastructure, LED. Special Programmes whereas different

Planning and Development 111 714 4205592 4317 306 90927472 (86610 166) (95.25) GFS functi0'15 are applicable.

Health - - - - - 0.00

Community 3'1d Social S"rvices 3 638 890 - 3638890 3358 C95 280795 8.36

No sepperate cost centre for Waste Management hence no budget. Created a

Waste Management 521 689 - 521 689 - 521 689 0.00 cost centre for Waste Manageme�lt for 2011/12.

Waste Water Manage",ent - 0.00

Roads and Transport 27436099 30892336 58328435 - 58328435 0.00 Budget included in Planning and Development.

Total 32166830 35097927 67264757 98315080 (31 050323) (31.58)
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50: SCHEDULE OF EXTERNAL LOANS AS AT 30 JUNE 2011

Or'ginal Inlentst Loan Balance at Received Redumedl Balance at

D,t,ils L:Jan Redee'"'ble during Wrltt.n Off

AMount Rate Number 30 June 2010 the Period during Ptrlod 30 June 2011

R R R R R

OTHER LOANS

Vthlcle leased

ISuN 1(8500 Lv.'B $'C'b FMX 91. EC 187807 Prime 1 21.J8'l-16 - 187807 '5223 172 584

Isuzu 1(82500 TEa SlCI" FIJX. 923 EC 265 351 Prime 2 22-Dee-15 265351 21 508 243842

"lilY K.B2SOD TEa OIeab FMX 972 EC 328421 Prime 3 21-Ja... 16 - 328421 LS 621 301 800

Cnevrolel Aveo 1.e L r\lH 218 EC 137450 Prime 4 31-Ja... 16 - 137450 9250 128200

er-rolet Aveo 1.6 L /="'\01,1( 935 EC 152450 Prime 5 21-Ja"\--16 - 152450 '2357 140093

Chevro!et Aveo 1.e L F'.1X 936 EC 152450 Prime 6 21.J.,..16 152450 • 2 357 140093

Cnevrolel Avea t.e L l'"I,lX 937 EC 152450 Prime 7 21..Ja"l--16 152450 '2 357 140093

Chevmlel Aveo 1.8l �'..l)( 938 EC 152450 Prime • 21..Ja'�16 152450 .2357 140093

Cl\e�r�l Aveo 1.5l �'..l)( 929 EC 152450 Prime 9 21-Ja,.16 152450 1�2 450 -

Cl\evr�l Aveo 1.8l F\o1)( 940 EC 152450 Prime 10 21-Ja"16 152450 '2357 140093

Total Other Loar'l' 1 833729 1 833729 US 837 1 646892

TOTAL EXTERNAL LOANS 1 833729 1 833729 216 837 1 646 892

OTHER LOANS:

Vehicle Leases:

Vehicles are lease; from Fleelafrica for a period of 5 years Wllh tt1e inter.at rate linked to the prime overdraft rale

Allhe expiry of the leases. the municipality do not have the option to (8) .xtend or assign the lease for a further period. or (b) repurchase the assets with tne aales proceeds refunded

10 lt1e municipalrty u a rebate of rentals.
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55. SEGMENTAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 June 2011

2010 2010 2010 2010 2010 2011 2011 2011 2011 2011

Actual Budgtted Actual Budgeted Surplusl Description Actual Budgeted Actual BUdgeted Surplus'

Income Income Expenditure Expenditure (Ollltlll Income Income ExDendlture EXDendlture ID.fititl

R R R R R R R R R R

16622401 19766923 1166224011 Elleculive a,.,d Council - 2800000 21252073 28397954 (21 252 073)

76662 142 80966632 49039125 15898596 29623017 Finance and Administration 85959567 104741226 57741265 29032554 28216302

19125708 37409983 25025126 16952641 (56994161 Planning and Development 61819369 87880848 40039733 26150935 21779656

5817 886 6151716 8099416 13147370 12261 5321 Community snd Social Services 6303017 6664221 20791 377 20 169772 (14466360)

103605735 124630331 98786070 65766530 4819665 Sub.Tolal 154081872 202086295 139824447 103711216 14 257 525

- -
. • Less: Inter-deD8r1emental Charges .

- - - -

103605735 124530331 98786070 65765530 .819665 Total 154081 872 202066295 139624.47 103771 215 14257525
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UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2011

56: DISCLOSURE OF GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES IN TERMS OF SECTION 123 OF �FMA, 56 OF 2003

Gr.:Jnts and SubsidIes Received

Nam. of Organ of Reallon for

P\lame of Grant State or Quarterty Receipts Quarterty I!xpendlture Compll."c. to
Non.

MUf'liclpal Entity Revenut Act (-) compliance

See bt:ow

June Sept Coe March June June Sepl Coe March I June Yesl No

FIr.o13 Nal Treasury 1 200 COO 229 ef:O 124411 423406 238 837 Vea

Mla PrOjects MIG 9 000 C:lO 5000000 293900e 903 585 a 532 601 ! 316 336 17650531 Vea

Ea�itable Share Nal Treasury 29767 e26 238104 102 17860577 Vo.

Cedea P'ovince 239 eC5 806415 303 221 744040 Vo.

EIt-;lnflCallon Project CME 20000000 2:) QOO 000 VO.

p.,�SP & MSIG P'ovince , 000000 266 ;:00 430 268 .57 562 510951 Vo.

SS

Total Grants and Subsidies Received 39967 128 29814102 0 40 799 517 0 1 639 240 9893715 29 &00 525 19 144 359 0
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